
 

 

 
 
 

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 
 

7:30 P.M.                      TUESDAY, MAY 16, 2017          BOARD ROOM 
 

- AGENDA - 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. ROLL CALL 
 

III. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD 
MEETING OF APRIL 18, 2017 (Action Item 1) 

 
IV. OATH OF OFFICE FOR NEWLY ELECTED TRUSTEES 

 
V. ADJOURNMENT OF THE 2015-2017 BOARD AND 

CONVENING OF THE 2017-2019 BOARD 
 

VI. ROLL CALL 
 

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

VIII. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
 

IX. REVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE PERIOD 
ENDED APRIL 30, 2017 (Item 2) 

 
X. REVIEW OF THE CHECK REGISTER FOR THE PERIOD 

ENDED APRIL 30, 2017 (Action Item 3) 
 

XI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

XII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 



- LIBRARY STRATEGIES PROPOSAL FOR BOARD 
DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING (Action Item 4)  
We will be presenting a proposal from Library Strategies, a 
consulting group of the not-for-profit Friends of the Saint Paul 
Public Library, for a board development session. 

 
XIII. NEW BUSINESS  

 
-  2017 BUDGET AMENDMENT (Action Item 5) 
We are requesting approval of a budget amendment to the 2017 
Budget. This amendment will reallocate funds in order to: 1) add a 
full-time Community Engagement Liaison to the Specialty Info 
Services budget; and 2) increase the budgeted hours from 15 to 25 
for a currently vacant position that will be filled as a bilingual 
Specialty Info Services Advisor. The dollars are being allocated 
from the Operating Contingency budget lines included in the 
Administration budget for expansion of services operating 
expenses, so this proposed budget amendment is a net $0 change.  

 
XIV. COMMITTEE REPORTS (As appropriate) 

 
(A) BUILDING 

 
- AUTHORIZATION TO SEEK BIDS FOR PUBLIC 
COMPUTER HVAC MODIFICATIONS (Action Item 6)  
As part of the 2017 budget, the Board of Library Trustees 
approved $149,500 to make modifications that will improve airflow 
and ventilation in the public computer area. We are requesting 
authorization to seek bids for that work, which will likely be 
substantially less than the budgeted amount.   

 
- AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT PARKING 
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT BID (Action Item 7)  
Over the past several months, we have been working to prepare the 
final pricing for a parking lot improvement project. On April 27, a 
public bid opening was held and the vetting of those bids has now 
been completed. We are seeking authorization to move forward 
with the project by accepting the base bid and the lighting alternate. 
 



(B) FINANCE (Trustee Zyck)   
  

(C) HUMAN RESOURCES (Trustee Zyck) 
 
(D) POLICY 

 
(E) STRATEGIC PLANNING (Trustee Brody Garkisch) 

 
- RECOMMENDED MAJOR INITIATIVES: 2017-2018 (Action 
Item 8) 
At its April meeting, the Strategic Planning Committee reviewed a 
list of major initiatives being recommend by the Library 
Management team for the remainder of 2017 and 2018 based upon 
a list of ideas generated by the committee and staff work groups. 
The committee moved to support the continued exploration of 
these initiatives. 

 
XV. FRIENDS OF THE ARLINGTON HEIGHTS MEMORIAL 

LIBRARY  
 

XVI. OTHER  
 

- SCHEDULE JOINT MEETING WITH PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD (Saturday morning in the Fall) 

 
XVII. CLOSED SESSION IN ACCORDANCE WITH 5 ILCS 120/2 

(C) (1) FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING PERSONNEL 
ISSUES 

 
XVIII. ITEM(S) FROM CLOSED SESSION FOR ACTION 
 
XIX. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 

Final vote or action may be taken at the meeting on any agenda item subject 
matter listed above, unless the agenda line item specifically states otherwise. 
 



Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require 
certain accommodations to allow them to observe and/or participate are 
requested to contact the library’s Business Office (phone 847-506-2611; TTY 
847-392-1119) 48 hours in advance, if possible, to allow for the arrangement 
of reasonable accommodations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



(Action Item 1) 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 

OF THE ARLINGTON HEIGHTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY HELD ON TUESDAY, APRIL 

18, 2017. 
 

04.17.01 A regular meeting of the Board of Library Trustees of the Arlington Heights Memorial 

Library was called to order in the Board Room of the Arlington Heights Memorial 

Library on Tuesday, April 18, 2017, at 7:30 p.m. by President Debbie Smart. 

  

04.17.02 Upon ROLL CALL, the following answered Present: Trustees Brody Garkisch, Nelson, 

Thanopoulos, Unumb, Zyck and Smart. 

 

 Absent: Trustee Medal. 

 

 Also present: Jason Kuhl, Executive Director; Jeremy Andrykowski, Deputy Director; 

Michael Driskell, Director of Administration; Diane Schultz, Director of Human 

Resources; Michael Kelly, Director of Finance; Deb Whisler, Director of 

Communications and Marketing; Colleen Kelly, Graphic Designer; Janet Moravec, 

Business Office Administrator; John Supplitt, Resident; Christine Tangney, Resident; 

Mike Dennehey, Resident; Bill Nelson, Resident; Jean Nelson, Resident; Wyatt Nelson, 

Resident; Kim Narvaiz, Resident; Maureen Cooke, Resident; Melissa Cayer, Resident. 

 

04.17.03  PUBLIC COMMENT – Resident Melissa Cayer requested board members fill out time 

sheets. President Smart responded the request would be taken under consideration. 

 

04.17.04 Trustee Unumb moved APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR 

BOARD MEETING OF MARCH 21, 2017 (Action Item 1). Trustee Nelson 

seconded. All were in favor and the minutes were approved as submitted.    

 

04.17.05 RESOLUTION HONORING THE SERVICE OF DEBORAH A. NELSON 

(Action Item 2) - President Smart read Resolution 17-01 Honoring the Service of 

Deborah A. Nelson, who retires from the Board of Library Trustees after nine years of 

service, including her leadership as board treasurer, chair of the Finance Committee, and 

chair of the Long Range/Strategic Planning Committee. 

 

Trustee Brody Garkisch moved THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES ADOPTS 

RESOLUTION 17-01 HONORING THE SERVICE OF DEBORAH A NELSON. 
Trustee Unumb seconded. All were in favor and the motion carried. 

 

04.17.06 RESOLUTION HONORING THE SERVICE OF DAVID F. UNUMB (Action Item 

3) - President Smart read Resolution 17-02 Honoring the Service of David F. Unumb, for 

over 20 years, beginning in 1983, and continuing over four different decades. He served 

as president of the board from 1989 to 1991; oversaw the hiring of three executive 

directors, and was a leader on the Building, Personnel and Long Range Planning 

Committees. 

 



 2 

Trustee Nelson moved THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES ADOPTS 

RESOLUTION 17-02 HONORING THE SERVICE OF DAVID F. UNUMB. 
Trustee Thanopoulos seconded. All were in favor and the motion carried. 

 

04.17.07 REVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 

31, 2017 (Item 4) – Mr. Kuhl reported 25% of the year has lapsed and cash equivalents 

for March were $18,208,858; last year cash equivalents were $18,076,747. Real estate 

tax revenue received during the month of March was just over $4.8 million; bringing the 

year to date total over $7.3 million. Mr. Kuhl highlighted departmental accounts of note 

from the Detail Budget Report.  

 

04.17.08 REVIEW OF THE CHECK REGISTER FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 

31, 2017 (Action Item 5) – Mr. Kuhl provided information in response to trustees’ 

questions about individual expenditures. 

 

Trustee Zyck moved THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES APPROVES THE 

CHECK REGISTER OF THE ARLINGTON HEIGHTS MEMORIAL 

LIBRARY, DATED MARCH 31, 2017, IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,451,895.18. 
Trustee Unumb seconded. Upon ROLL CALL, the following answered Aye: Trustees 

Brody Garkisch, Nelson, Thanopoulos, Unumb, Zyck, and Smart. Nay: none. The 

motion carried. 

 

04.17.09 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT – Mr. Kuhl gave an update on the library’s 

parking/garage improvements project; announced the hiring of Finance Director Kelly 

Spokas who will begin June 5; and gave a summary of a recent Freedom of Information 

Act request and the impact on library operations. He also gave an update from the 

Illinois Library Association (ILA) on recent legislation effecting libraries and the 

announcement of the retirement of ILA Executive Director Bob Doyle   

 

04.17.10 There was no UNFINISHED BUSINESS to be discussed. 

 

04.17.11 NEW BUSINESS 

 

- LIBRARY STRATEGIES PROPOSAL FOR BOARD DEVELOPMENT 

CONSULTING (Action Item 6) – Staff presented a proposal from Library Strategies, a 

consulting group of the not-for-profit Friends of the Saint Paul Public Library, for a half-

day board development session. After discussion, the board will continue its review of 

the proposal after the new Board of Library Trustees convenes in May with two newly 

elected trustees and in advance of preparing a new 3-year strategic plan.  

 

04.17.12  RESOLUTION 17-03 (Action Item 7) - President Smart read Resolution 17-03 

Honoring the Service of Debora Whisler, who will retire May 5 after serving 27 years as 

the Director of Communications and Marketing. 

 



 3 

Trustee Unumb moved THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES ADOPTS 

RESOLUTION 17-03 HONORING THE SERVICE OF DEBORA WHISLER. 
Trustee Zyck seconded. All were in favor and the motion carried. 

 

04.17.13    COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

(A) BUILDING (Trustee Unumb) – Trustee Unumb reported the committee did not 

meet.  

 

- NEXT MEETING: MONDAY, MAY 15, 4:30 P.M. 

 

(B) FINANCE (Trustee Zyck) – Trustee Zyck reported the committee did not meet. 

 

(C) HUMAN RESOURCES (Trustee Zyck) – Trustee Zyck reported the committee 

did not meet. 

 

(D) POLICY – (Trustee Nelson) - Trustee Nelson reported the committee did not meet. 

 

(E)  STRATEGIC PLANNING (Trustee Brody Garkisch) – Trustee Brody Garkisch 

reported the committee did not meet. 

 

- NEXT MEETING: WEDNESDAY, APRIL 19, 6:45 P.M. 

 

04.17.14 FRIENDS OF THE ARLINGTON HEIGHTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY (Trustee 

Unumb) – Trustee Unumb reported on the election of new board members; the Friends 

have $106,662 in available funds; and the approval of a $4,000 wish list request to 

support the annual Teen Summer Volunteer Squad Program. President Smart and Mr. 

Kuhl discussed with the Friends a Memorandum of Understanding, which would 

confirm the operational relationship and reciprocal commitments of the Friends and the 

library. 

 

04.17.15 There were no OTHER items to be discussed. 

 

 

 

There being no further business to discuss, Trustee Unumb moved ADJOURNMENT. 

Trustee Nelson seconded. All were in favor and the meeting was adjourned at 8:44 p.m. 

 

___________________________________ 

Deborah A. Nelson, Vice President/Secretary 

 

_____________________________ 

Janet Moravec, Recorder 



r, T:.'rehn a ')
PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11201:20 Village of Arlington Heights PAGE 1

PROGRAM: GM259L REVEHUE REPORT

33% OF YEAR LAPSED ACCOUNTING PERIOD 04/2017

Village of ArlLrigt.ori Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Library Fund
ACCOUNT ********** CURRENT 'k'k****'k*'k'k 'k******* YEAR-TO-DATE *******'k MNUAL UNREALIZED

ACCOUNT DESCRlPffON ESTIMATED ACTUAL %REV ESTIMATED ACTUAL %REV ESTIMATE BALANCE

400 Taxe8

401 Real E,scat.e Taxes
03 00 Real Estate Tax IMRF 66i750
04 00 Real Estate Tax FICA 34 , 666

05 00 Real Estate Tax li051i090

401 4i4k Rea1 Estate Taxes 1,152,506

400 *" Taxes 1,152,506

410 Intergovernmental Revenue
411 Intergovernmental

65 00 Per Capita Grant & Gifts
70 00 0ther Grants
90 00 contribution ord. Library

411 ** Intergovernmental

410 *** Intergovernmental Revenue

430 Fees

436 Library Fees
72 00 Non Resident Fees
74 00 Copier/Reader Printer Fee
75 00 Meeting Room Fees

436 ** Library Fees

430 *'k* Fees

440 Fines

442 Library
20 00 Late Charges
25 00 Lost/Damaged Item charges

442 ** Library

440 "* Fines

460 Interest Zncome

461 Simple Interest
02 00 Interest on Investments

461 ** Simple Interest.

462 Investment Income

10 00 Market Value Adjustments

462 ** Investment Income

160 aoi,ooo
zr>o 416i000
160 12,613,091

160 13,830,091

160 13,830,091

373,887.51
194,178.79

5,887,487.04

6,455,553.34

6,455,553.34

s

s

s

s

s

267,000
138,6(>4

4,204,360

4,610,024

4i610i024

427,112.49
221,821.21

6,725,603.96

7,374,537.66

7,374,537.66

3,087.38
1,603.43

48,615.90

53,306.71

53,306.71

5,000
250

83

5,333

5,333

20,ooo
i,ooo

332

21,332

21,332

.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

60,000

3,000

1,000

64 , 000

64 , 000

60,000.00

3,000.00

1,00Q.00

64,000.00

64,000.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

860.00

15,051.26

1,435.00

17,34G.26

17,346.26

215

119

108

121

121

1,200
38,000

4 , 000

43i200

43,200

340.00

22,948.74
2,565.00

25,B53.74

25,853.74

100

3 ,166
333

3,599

3 , 599

.oo

3,703.42
225.00

3,928.42

3,928.42

400

12 , 664
1,332

14,396

14,396

117

68

109

109

10,520.63
1,042.78

11,563.41

11,563.41

46,528.86
5,473.16

52,002.02

52,002.02

100

az

98

98

11,583
1,666

13 , 249

13,249

91

63

87

87

46,332
6,664

52,996

52,996

139,000
20, 000

159,000

i59,000

92,471.14
14,526.84

106,997.98

106,997.98

10,188.05

10, 188.05

2 , 291

2,291

9,164

9,164

111

111

2,308.87

2,308.87

ioi

ioi

27,500

27i500

17,311.95

17,311.95

6,880.74

6,880-74

o

o

2,211.37

2,211.37

o

o

o

o

6,880.74-

6,880.74-



PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:01:20 Village of Arlington Heights PAGE 2

PROGRAM: (iM259L REVENUE REPORT

33% OF YEAR LAPSED ACCOUNffNG PER?:OD 04/2017

Village of Arlington Heights

PUND 291 Memorial Library Fund
ACCOUNT *'k4k**'k**4k* CURRENT ***'k'k'k**" k*?k**** Y]aAR-TO-DATE **'k*'k?* ANNUAL UNREALJCZED

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ESffMATED ACTUAL %REV ESffMATED ACTUAL %REV ESTIMATE BALANCE

460 Interest Income

462 Investment Income

460 *** Interest Income

470 Sales Reimbursable Rents
472 53ales and Rents

472 0% Sales and Rents

410 **lk Siales Reimbursable Rents

480 Other

482 Library Other

482 Library Other

483 Donations

70 00 Donations - Library

483 " Donations

489 Other

90 00 0ther Income

93 00 Donations Geriealogy
94 00 FOL Reimbursement.s

489 " Other

480 *" Other

490 Other Financing So'urces
491 Other Financing Sources

491 ** Other Financing Sources

490 *4k* Other Financing Sources

FUND TOTAL Memorial Library Fund

17,068.79 186 27,500 10,431.214,520.24 197 9,1642,291

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

o

o

.oo

.oo

o

o

o

o

o o o .oo.oo .oo
**

9,075.00-

9,075.00-

25.00

25.00

332

332

10,075.00 3035

10,075.00 3035

130

126

126

165

i,ooo

1,000

83

83

30

30

8,ooo
soo

65,oo0

73,50o

74 , sOo

4,533.12
soo.oo

37i646.09

42,679.21

33,604.21

1,055.82
.oo

12,361.16

13,416.98

13,441.98

159

228

219

217

2,664
164

21,664

24,492

24,824

3,466.88
.oo

27,353.91

30,820.79

40,895.79

666

41

5,416

6,'123

6i206

.oo

.oo

5696,440.48

.oo

.oo

86,7G0.76

o

o

4,732,736

.oo

.oo

7,501,850.52

o

o

159 14,198,291

o

o

1,183,184 7



PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:01:29 Village of Arlington Heights PAGE 1

PROGRAM: GM259L REVENUE REPORT

33% OF YEAR LAPSED ACCOUNTING PERIOD 04/2017
Village of Arlington Heights

FUND 491 Capital Projects-Library
ACCOUNT ""'*'*4k* CURRENT *""""" """" YEiAR-TO-DATE """" ANNUAL UNREALIZED

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ESTIMATED ACTUAL %REV ESTIMATED ACTUAL *REV ESTIMATE BALANCE

460 Interest Income

461 Simple Interest
02 00 Interest on Investments

461 ** Simple Interest

462 Investment Income

10 00 Market Value Adjustments

462 ** Investment Income

460 *** Interest Income

490 Other Pinancing Sources
491 Other Financing Sources

05 00 0perating Trarisfer Zn

491 ** Other Financing Sources

490 *** Other Financing Sources

FUND TOTAL Capital Projects-Library

6,000

6,ooo

3,636.55-

3,636.55-

9,636.55

9,636.55

482

482

soo

soo

262.27

262.27

53

53

2,000

2i000

3,691.61

3,691.61

13,328.16

o

o

6,000

3,691.61-

3,691.61-

7,328.16-

o

o

soo

1,032.86

1,032.86

1,295.13

o

o

2i000 666259

1,750,000.00

1,750,000.00

1,750,000.00

1,763,328.16

300

300

300

301

1,750,000

1,750,000

1,750,000

1,756,000

.oo

.oo

.oo

7,328.16-

145,833

145,833

145,833

146,333

583,332

583 , 332

583 , 332

585,332

.oo

.oo

.oo

1,295.13 1



PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:00:49
PROGRAM: GM267L

Village of Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Library Fund DEPT/DIV 6001 Executive c)ffice/Administration
BA ELE OBJ ACCOUNT ******sk'k'kCURRENT********'klk ****'klk****YEAR-TO-DATE**'k**4ilk

SUB SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAII %EXP

DET)aL BUDGET REPORT

33% OF YEAR LAPSED
PAGE 2

PERIOD 04/2017ACCOUNTING

auAr.i

ENCUMBR. BUDGET BDGT

UNENCUMB.

BALANCE

60

601

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

or

02

17

36

43

51

92
**

Culture/Recreation
Library
Library Personal Services
Executive Direct.or

Dir. Libzaq operations
]Deputy Director
Librarian III
Business Of:fice Adminr
Clerk IV
Achievement Awards

Library Personal Services

12204

8333

9032

61l1

4746

3796

166

45054

11321.38

7745.20

8459.76

6061.14

4390.50

3487.50

soo.oo

41965.48

93

93

94

89

93

92

301

93

48816

33332

36128

20331

18984

15184

664

173439

50896.17

32917.10

37987.58

19698.71

19601.30

15773.94

2000.00

178874.80

104

99

ios

97

103

104

301

103

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

146453

iooooo

108391

74552

56963

45552

2000

533911

95556.83

67082.90

70403.42

54853.29

37361.70

29778.06

.oo

xssoxg.zo

35

33

35

26

34

35

100

34

18

18

18

os
**

Other Personal Se'rvi.ces
Overt.ime Civilian
Other Personal Services

16

16

10.98

10.98

69

69

64

64

45.86

45.86

72

72

.oo

.oo

200

200

154.14

154.14

23

23

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

20

20

20

20

20

20

20

os

to

11

12

53

55
**

os

08

20

40

81
**

Employee Benefits
Medical Insurance

IMRF

Social Security
Medicare

Flexible Spending
Unemployment Compensation
Employee Benefits

Prof Technical Sexm'3-ces
Professi.onal Services

Consulting Services
Legal Services
Geriera:L Insurance

OCLC Services

Prof Technical Services

5121

4704

2786

635

200

833 .

14279

1250

333

1333

10578

5419

18913

4985.67

5118.20

2473.94

578.58

161.50

.oo

13317.89

97

iosi

89

91

81

o

93

5000.00- 400-

.oo o

.oo o

16172.70 298

11172.70 59

20484

18816

10724

2442

800

3332

56598

sooo

1332

5332

42312

21676

75652

19942.68

21219.11

10276.02

2403.23

847.50

.oo

54688.54

.oo

.oo

.oo

113250.00

32345.40

145595.40

97

113

96

98

iog

o

97

o

o

o

268

149

193

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

61466

56462

33024

7535

2400

ioooo

170887

isooo

4000

16000

126945

65028

226973

41523.32

35242.89

22747.98

5131.77

1552.50

ioooo.oo

116198.46

15000.00

4000.00

it;ooo.oo

13695.00

32682.60

81377.60

32

38

31

32

35

o

32

o

o

o

89

so

64

21

21

21

65
**

Pz:ope)ct7 Services
Other Services

Property Services
705

705

526.64

5%.64

75

75

2820

2820

2718.54

2718.54

96

96

.oo

.oo

8464

8464

5745.46

5745.46

32

32

22

22

22

22

22

22

22

22

or

02

03

os

42

70
**

Other Contractual Service

Mvex:tisLrig
Dues

Training
Postage
Internet Services

Telephone Services
Other Contractual Se'rvice

83

1089

10208

4119

2341

3562

21402

209.25

8285.00

8484.66

3449.12

3672.40

2889.92

26990.35

252

761

a83
84

157

81

126

332

4356

40832

16476

9364

14248

85608

209.25

9415.19

29509.74

16614.11

11919.97

18105.58

85773.84

63

216

72

ioi

127

127

too

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

iooo

13077

122500

49438

28101

42755

255871

790.75

3661.81

92990.26

32823.89

16181.03

24649.42

171097.16

21

72

24

34

42

42

33

30

30

30

os
**

General Supplies
office Supplies & nquip
General Supplies

694

694

376-20

376.20

54

54

2776

2776

808.61

808.61

29

29

.oo

.oo

8333

8333

7524.39

7524.39

10

to



PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:00:49
PROGRAM: GM267L

DETAIL BUDGET REPORT

33% OF YEAR LAPSED

PAGE 3

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 04/2017

Village of Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Library Fund DEPT/DIV 6001 Executive office/Administration
BA-ELE OBm- - ACCOUmT 'k4k****lk**CURRENT****4**4i4k* **'kk*'k*'k4k4YEAR-TO-DATB**'k**** ANNUAL UNENCUMB.
Sffi SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAIi !kEXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BALANCE BDGT

60 Culture/Recreation
r>o:i. Library

31 Public works Supplies
31 85 Small Tools and Equipment
31 'k* Public works supp:Lies

32 Librarysupplies
32 72 special Events
32 99 Items Reimb by Employees
32 ** Library supplies

40 0ther Chargea
40 96 0perating Contingency
40 'k4k Other Charges

50 Property
50 15 0ther Equipment
50 " Property

601 ** 'k4k IiLbraxy

60 *'k *' Culture/Recreation

DIV 6001 TOTAL *******
Administration

s

s

4758.74

4758.74

sooo

sooo

15

15

.oo

.oo

241.26

241.26

1664

1664

416

416

.oo

.oo

o

o

13409.06 46

709.60- 0

12699-46 49

.oo

.oo

.oo

24850

o

24850

11440.94

709.60

12150.54

138

o

147

8280

o

8280

288.00 14

9.83- 0

278.17 13

o

o

2070

o

2070

119745.00

119745.00

o

o

119745

119745

.oo

.oo

o

o

44116

441l6

.oo

.oo
9370

9370

.oo

.oo

32%67.56

320667.56

1195004.17

1195004.17

2

2

29

29

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

325787

325787

1681021

1681021

5119.44

5119.44

486016.83

486016.83

s

s

87

87

o 108592

0 108592

68 ? 560269

68 560269

.oo

.oo

94638.41

94638.41

27148

27148

140067

140067

1195004.17 29.oo 1681021486016.83 87560269140067 94638.41 68



PREPAREDO5/12/2017, 11:00:49 DETAZLBUDGETnnpoar PAGE 4

PROGRAM: GM267L 33% OF YEAR IIAPSED ACCOUNTING pzaroo 04/2017
Village of Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memorial hibrary Pund DEPT/DIV 6002 Executive C)ffice/Communications & Mrkting
BA ELE OBJ ACCO'O]NT """""C?RENT"""*"" **"""?YEJkR--TO-DkTE""?' ?'€J'AXi (J?ENCU?4B- %

SUB SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BALANCE 31)GT

so

t>oi

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

Culture/Recreation
tibrary
Iiibx.a'ry Pesrsonal Servi.ces

21 Dir. of Communications
23 Graphic Supescvisor
48 Library Assistant I
50 Graphics Designer
79 Publication Editor
80 Communications Assistant
** Library Personal Services

7809

6106

2254

3211

2877

2003

24326

7209.10

5636.92

2154.10

3010.24

2923.09

1589.42

22522.87

92

92

96

92

102

79

93

31236

24424

gois

13108

iisos

8012

97304

32396.99
25331.77

9912.43
13599.70

12235.82

7826.71

101303.42

104

104

no

104

1(}6

98

104

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

93718

73280

27056

39329

34529

24045

291957

61321.01

47948 .23

17143 .57

25729.30

22293.18

16218.29

190653.58

'35

35

37

35

35

33

35

18

18

18

os
0%

Other Persorial Services
Overtime Civilian
Other Personal Services

33

33

68.76

68.76

208

208

132

132

168.08

168.08

127

127

.oo

.oo

40!)
400

231.92

231.92

42

42

19

19

19

19

19

19

20

20

20

21

21

21

21

Employee Benefits
05 Medical Insurance
10 IMRF
11 Social Securit.y
12 Medicare

*k Employee Benefits

Proe Technical Servkces
05 P'tof:essional Services
'k4k Proe Technical Services

Prope'x:t.y Services
02 Equipment Maintenance
65 0t.her Serv3-ces

** Property Services

4098

3006

1510

353

8967

4406

4406

154

826

980

3985.00

2787.81

1348.15

315.31

8436.27

.oo

.oo

.oo

szs.zo

625.20

97

93

89

89

94

o

o

o

76

64

16392

12024

6040

1412

35868

17624

17624

616

3304

3920

15940.00

12521.60
6073.05
1420.41

35955.06

23200.00

23200-00

348.00

4252.54

4600.54

97

104

ioi

ioi

too

132

132

57

129

117

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

49187

36078
18126

4239

107630

52875

52875

1850

9912

11762

33247.00

23556.40

12052.95

2818.59

71674.94

29675.00

29675.00

1502.00

5659.46

7161.46

32

35

34

34

33

44

44

19

43

39

22

22

22

22

22

Ot.her Contractual
02 Dues
03 Training
10 Printing
*'k Other Contractual

ServLce

Service

140

7

13104

13251

.oo

.oo

20800.06

20800.06

o

o

159

157

560

28

52416

53004

600.00

20.00

45893.97

46513.97

zo"i

71

88

88

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

1690

sio

157255

159035

iosio.oo

70.00

111361.03

112521.03

36

22

29

29

30

30

30

31

31

31

32

32

32

32

General Supplies
05 0ffice supplies & Equip
** General Supplies

Public Trlcrks Supplies
Small Tools and Equipment.
Public works Supplies

Library Supplies
01 Program Supplies
72 Special E'vents
'k4k IiLbra'ry Supplies

85
**

1227

1227

611

677

83

691

774

1260.61

1260.61

.oo

.oo

.oo

228.17

228.17

103

103

o

o

o

33

30

4908

4908

2708

2708

332

2764

3096

6039.75

6039.75

676.50
676.50

.oo

264.16

264.16

123

123

25

25

o

10

9

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

14725

14725

8134

8134

1000

8300

9300

8685.25

8685.25

7457.50

7457.50

iooo.oo

8035.84

9035.84

41

41

8

8

o

3

3



PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:00:49
PROGRAM: GM267L

DETAIL BUDGET REPORT

33% OF YEAR LAPSED

PAGE s

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 04/2017
Village of Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Library Fund DEPT/DIV 6002 Executive c)ffice/communications & Mrkting
BA?JL'EOBJ ACCOUNT """*"CURRENT""""" """""YEAR-TO-DATE"""" ANNUAL UNENCUMB. 'o
SUB SUB DESCRZPffON BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BALANCE BDGT

60 Culture/Recreation
601 Library
601 ** *'k Library

60 *4k *'k Culture/Recreation

DIV 6002 TOTAT.i "*"**

Communications & Mrkting

437096.52

437096.52

655818

655818

33

33

218721.48

218721.48

100

too

.oo

.oo

99

99

218564

218564

54641

54641

53941.94

53941.94

*xyoss.sz 33655818218564 218721.48 100 .oo54641 53941.94 99



PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:00:49
PROGRAM: GM26'i'L

Village oE Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Library Fund DEPT/DIV 6003 Executive Office/Human Resources
3)l ELE OBJ )l((:'0[7[ **4t4t4k****CURRENT********** 44t4w*******lEAR-TO-])ATE******k ANNUAL UNENCUMB. %
SUB !?iUB DESCR?:PTION BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BA!aCE BDGT

PAGE 6

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 04/2017
DETAIL BUDGET REPORT

33% OF YRAR LAPSED

60

601

culture/Recreation
Library

16 Iiibx:ary Personal Services
16 22 Dir. of Human Resources
16 51 Clerk IV
16 53 Volunteer Coordinator

16 " T.iibrary Personal Services

7420

3708

2029

13157

6815.64

3489.69

2131.22

12436.55

92

94

ios

95

29680

14832

8116

52628

30636.96

15533.17

8596.94

54767.07

103

ios

106

104

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

89045

44496

24357

157898

58408.04

28962.83

15760.06

103130,93

34

35

35

35

18 0t.her Personal Services
18 05 0vert.ime civilian
18 ** Other Personal Services

19 Employee Benefits
19 05 Medical Insurance
19 10 IMRF

19 11 Social Security
19 12 Medicare

19 50 Employee Asst-. Program
19 ** Employee Benefits

21 Property Services
21 65 0ther Services

21 ** Property Servicesi

22 0ther Contractual Service

22 01 Advertising
22 02 Dues

22 03 Training
22 55 Zn Service Training
22 ** Other Contractual Service

16

16

2670

1625

816

191

520

5822

2037

2037

75

221

67

375

738

.oo

.oo

2596.00

1534.66

735.84

172.09

3603.33

8641.92

5280.00

5280.00

.oo

.oo

141.88

.oo

141.88

o

o

97

94

sio

so

693

148

259

259

o

o

212

o

19

64

64

10680

6500

3264

764

2080

23288

8148

8148

300

884

268

isoo

2952

85.96

85.96

10384.00

6768.82

3255.03

761.24

5578.33

26747.42

16026.00

16026.00

1090.49

199.00

141.88

6043.94

7475.31

134

134

97

104

too

too

268

115

197

197

364

23

53

403

253

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

200

200

32049

19509

9802

2292

6250

69902

24450

24450

sioo

2655

810

4500

8865

114.04

114.04

43

43

21665.00

12740.18

6546.97

1530.76

671.67

43154.58

32

35

33

33

89

38

8424.00

8424.00

66

66

190.49- 121

2456.00 8

668.12 18

1543.94- 134

1389.69 84

40 0ther Charges
40 62 Tuition Reimbursement

40 70 Employee Recognition Prog
40 " Other chasrges

601 " "* Library

4t4k Culture/Recreationr>o **

833

1320

2153

23923

23923

.oo

4002.74

4002.74

30503.09

30503.09

o

303

186

128

128

3332

5280

8612

9%92

95692

.00

13311.45

13311.45

118413.21

118413.21

o

252

155

124

124

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

:*oooo

15850

25850

287165

287165

ioooo.oo

2538.55

12538.55

168751.79

168751.79

o

84

52

41

41

DZV 6003 TOTAL ""

Human Resoutces 23923 30503.09 128 95692 118413.21 124 .oo 287165 168751.79 41



PAGE 7

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 04/2017
PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:00:49
PROGRAM: GM267L

Village of: Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memorial T.iibx:axy Fund DEPT/DIV 6004 Executive Office/Paid by Gifts and Grants
BA-'ELE-OB'ff----- A6COUNT """""CURRENT""""" ""*"""YEAR-TO-DATE"""" ANNUAL UNENCUMB. %
S'UB SUB DESCRZP'flON BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BALANCE BDGT

])ETAIL BUDGET REPORT

33% OF YEAR LAPSED

60 culture/Recreation
sort Library

21 Property Services
21 65 0ther Services
21 *' Property services

22 0ther Contractual Service
22 18 Contr Programs & Exhibits
22 ** Other Contract.ual Service

31 Public Hor?cs Supplies
31 85 Small Tools and Equipment.
31 *' Public works Supplies

32 LibrarySupplies
32 01 Progsram Supplies
32 02 Program ]:verit.s
32 32 Software

32 72 special Events
32 75 Audio Visual
32 78 Electronic Resources
32 80 Books
32 " T.iibra'ry Supplies

50 Propex:?y
50 15 0ther Equipment
50 *4k Property

601 ** ** Library

60 *'k ** Culture/Recreation

416

416

416

416

416

416

416

416

208

833

416

208

416
2913

416

416

4511

4577

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

-oo

60.88

.oo

1423.02

.oo

.oo

20.69

1504.ss

.oo

.oo

1504.59

1504.59

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

15

o

171

o

o

s

52

o

o

33

33

1664

1664

1664

1664

1664

1664

1664

1664

832

3332

1664

832

1664

11652

1664

1664

18308

18308

1351.98

1351.98

81

81

15725.00

15725.00

945

945

.oo

-oo

o

o

.oo

60.88

.oo

5634.12

.oo

.oo

2726.02

8421.02

o

4

o

169

o

o

164

72

9995.26

9995.26

601

601

35493.26 194

35493.26 194

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.00

.oo

.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

sooo

sooo

sooo

sooo

sooo

sooo

sooo

sooo

2500

ioooo

sooo

2500

sooo

35000

sooo

sooo

ssooo

ssooo

3648.02

3648.02

27

27

10725.00- 315

10725.00- 315

sooo.oo

sooo.oo

o

o

sooo.oo

4939.12

2500.00

4365.88

sooo.oo

2500.00

2273.98

26578.98

o

1

o

56

o

o

55

24

4995.26- 200

4995.26- 200

issog.y< 65

19506.74 65

DIV 6004 TOTAL **'k*'k**

Paid by Gifts and Grants 45l1 1504.59 33 18308 35493.26 194 .oo ssooo 19506.74 65



PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:00:49
PROGRAM: GM267L

Village of Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Ii'lbra'ry Fund DEPT/DIV 6008 Executive Office/Finance
BA ELE OBJ ACCOUmT ""*"CURRENT*441k*lk**** ****'k**'*YEAR-TO-DATE""" ANNUAL UNENCUMB. %
SUB SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL %EXPa BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BAtiANCE BDGT

PAGE 8

ACCOUNTING PERJOD 04/2017
DETAIL BU?)GET REPORT

33% OF YEAR LAPSED

60 Culture/Recreation
601 Library

16 Library Personal Services
16 24 Accounting Supe'rvLsor
16 29 Finance Director

16 48 Library Assistant I
16 51 Clerk IV
16 57 Clerk II

16 ** Library Personal Services

5349

8390

4059

1744

1609

21151

.oo

7858.80

3710.40

.oo

2218.10

13787.30

o

94

91

o

138

65

21396

33560

16236

6976

6436

84604

.oo

35289.04

16750.97

.oo

9183.57

61223.58

o

ios

103

o

143

72

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

64193

100691

48710

20933

19318

253845

64193.00

65401.96

31959.03

20933.00

10134.43

192621.42

o

35

34

o

48

24

18

18

18

Other Persorial Services
05 0vertime Civilian
*" Other Personal ServLces

16

16

100.53

100.53

628

628

64

64

420.39

420.39

657

657

.oo

.oo

200

200

220.39- 210

220.39- 210

19 Employee Benefits
19 05 Medical Insurance

19 10 IMRF

19 11 social security
19 12 xedicare

19 *" Employee Benefits

3054

2612

1312

308

7286

2970.00

1738.82

843.05

197.16

5749.03

97

67

64

64

79

12216

10448

5248

1232

29144

11880.00

7631.94

3703.85

866.23

24082.02

97

73

71

70

83

.oo

.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

36659

31349

15751

3701

87460

24779.00

23717.06

12047.15

2834.77

63377.98

32

24

24

23

28

20

20

20

Prof Technical Services

05 Professional Services
*" Prof Technical Services

437

437

.oo

.oo

o

o

1748

1748

.oo

.oo

o

o

.oo

.oo

5250

5250

5250.00

5250.00

o

o

21 Property Services
21 36 Equipment Rental
21 65 0ther Services

21 " Property Services

22 0ther Contractual Service

22 02 Dues

22 03 Training
22 25 IT/GIS Se'rvi.ce Charge
22 " Other Contract.ual Service

183

807

990

85

too

1974

2159

115.00

4907.10

5022.10

.oo

.oo

1975.00

1975.00

63

608

507

o

o

too

92

732

3228

3960

340

400

7896

8636

1187.00

24462.50

25649.50

680.00

.oo

7900.00

8580.00

162

758

648

200

o

100

99

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

2200

9685

11885

1025

1200

23690

25915

1013.00 54

14777.50- 253

13764.50- 216

345.00

1200.00

15790.00

17335.00

66

o

33

33

601 **

60 ** **

** Iiibrary

Culture/Recreation

32039

32039

26633.96

26633.96

83

83

128156

128156

119955.49

119955.49

94

94

.oo

.oo

384555

384555

264599.51

264599.51

31

31

DIV 6008 TOTAL ""*

Finance 32039 26633.96 83 128156 119955.49 94 .oo 384555 264599.51 31



PAGE 9

PERIOD 04/2017
PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:00:49 DETAIL BUDGET REPORT
PROGRAM:GM267L 33%OFYEARLAPSED ACCOUNTING
Village of Arlingt.on Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Library Fund DEPT/DIV 6010 Executive office/Information Technology
BA ELE OBJ ACCO'UNT ""**""C()RJIENT"""'*" """"*"YEAJl-TO-DATE""*" ;A!N?UAZi [TNENCUMB. %
SUB SUB DESCRTPffON BUDGET ACTUAL%EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BDGT

UNENCUMB.

BALANCE

MNUAL

ENCUMBR. BUDGET

60

601

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

25

26

28

44

49

54

68
**

Culture/Recreation
Library
Library Personal Services
Department Manager II
Department Manager I
Web Developer
Library Assistant III
Computer Technician
Clerk III

LAN Adminxst-rator

Library Personal ServLces

6916

6000

10304

5037

9246

7855

6178

51536

5846.16

5619.96

8718.50

4786.50

8519.20

6760.18

5703.64

45954.14

85

94

85

95

92

86

92

89

2%64

24000

41216

20148

36984

31420

24712

206144

26708.01

25235.78

28892.85

21536.32

38364.70

32167.97

25631.60

198537.23

91

ios

70

107

104

102

104

96

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

83000

72006

123654

60455

110963

94262

74147

618487

56291.99

46770.22

94761.15

38918.68

72598.30

62094.03

48515.40

419949.77

32

35

23

36

35

34

35

32

18

18

18

os
**

Other Personal Services
Overtime Civilian
Other Personal Services

41

41

10.32

10.32

25

25

164

164

10.32

10.32

6

6

.oo

.oo

soo

soo

489.68

489.68

2

2

19

19

19

19

19

19

20

20

20

20

21

21

21

os

to

11

12
**

os

08
**

02
**

Employee Benef:its
Medical Insurance

IMRF

Social Security
Medicare

Employee Benefits

Prof Technical Services
Professional Services

Consulting Se'rvi.ces
Prof Technical Services

Elropex:t.y SescvLces
Equipment Maintenance
Property Services

11553

6086

3198

749

21586

350

1625

1975

12163

12163

11231.00

5671.99

2737.26

640.17

20280.42

849.62

.oo

849.62

8397.41

8397.41

97

93

86

86

94

243

o

43

69

69

46212

24344

12792

2996

86344

1400

6500

7900

48652

48652

44924.00

23745.14

11976.55

2800.98

83446.67

1201.46

.oo

1201.46

126105.70

126105.70

97

98

94

94

97

86

o

15

259

259

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

138643

73041

38378

8991

259053

4210

19500

23710

145963

145963

93719.00

49295.86

26401.45

6190.02

175606.33

3008.54

19500.00

22508.54

19857.30

19857.30

32

33

31

31

32

29

o

s

86

86

22

22

22

22

02

03
**

Ot.her Contractual

Dues

Training
Other Contract.ual

Service

Service

27

37

64

.oo

.oo

.oo

o

o

o

108

148

256

.oo

63.34

63.34

o

43

25

.oo

.oo

.oo

329

450

779

329.00

386.66

715.66

o

14

8

30

30

30

30

30

30

31

31

31

os

30

32

33
**

85
**

General Supp:Lies
otfice supplies & Equip
Data System supplies
Software Library
Documentation Libraq
General Supplies

!"ublic works Supplies
Small Tools and Equipment
Public Works Supplies

31

4142

14404

52

18629

1149

1149

27.30

3088.76

8331.74

.oo

11447.80

2311.26

2311.26

88

75

58

o

62

201

:ao'i

124

16568

57616

208

74516

4596

4596

27.30

11822.87

91173.01

.oo

103023.18

4624.03

4624.03

22

71

158

o

138

101

ioi

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

375

49707

172852

625

223559

13791

13791

347.70

37884.13

81678.99

625.00

120535.82

9166.97

9166.97

7

24

53

o

46

34

34



PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:00:49 PAGE 10

PROGRAM: GM267L ACCOWffNG PERIOD 04/2017

Village of Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Libra'ry Fund DEPT/DIV 6010 Executive Office7Znformation Technology
BA ELE OBJ ACCOUNT **4Hk4t4k***CURRENT********** ******'lMYEAR-TO-DkTE******* ANNUAL UNENCUMB. %

SiUB SUB DESCRZPffON BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BALMCE BDGT

60 Culture/Recreation
601

32 Librarysupplies
Library

32 05 Processing Supplies
32 32 Softmre

32 ** Library Supplies

50 Property
50 12 Computer Equipment.
50 15 0ther Equipment
50 'k'k Propert:y

601 ** ** IiLbrasry

60 " " Culture/Recreation

DIV 6010 TOTAL **"
Information Technology

DETAIL BUDGET REPORT
33% OF YEAR LAPSED

too

1%5

1665

.oo

.oo

.oo

o

o

o

400

ezso

r>r>r>o

.oo

6055.35

6055.35

.oo

.oo

.oo

1200.00

12727.65

13927.65

o

91

91

1200

18783

19983

o

32

30

6845

1066

7911

116719

116719

3164.98 46

12800.00 1201

15964.98 202

105215.95 90

105215.95 so

27380

4264

31644

466876

466876

22727.94

12800.00

35527.94

558595.22

558595.22

83

300

112

120

120

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

82149

12800

94949

1400774

1400774

59421.06 28.

.oo too

59421.06 37

842178.78 40

842178.78 40

116719 105215.95 go 466876 558595.22 120 .oo 1400774 842178.78 40



PAGE 11

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 04/2017
PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:00:49
PROGRAMi GM267L

Village of Arli.rigt.ori Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Library Fund DEPT/DIV 6015 Executive Office/Security
BAEZi'BOBJ ACCOUNT """""CURRENT""""" ""*"""YEAR-TOIDATE"""" ANNUAL UNENCUMB. %
SUB SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL %BXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BAIiANCE BDGT

DETAIL BUDGET REPORT

33% OF YEAR LAPSED

60 Culture/Recreation
601 Ii:Lbrary

16 Iiibrary Personal Services
16 63 Security SupesrvLsor
16 66 Security Guard
16 *" Library Personal Services

5728

14615

20343

5262.40

14042.69

19305.09

92

96

95

22912

58460

81372

23654.99

63619.24

87274.23

103

109

107

.oo

.oo

.00

68746

175390

244136

45091.01

111770.76

156861.77

34

36

36

ia Other Personal Services
18 05 0vert.ime civilian
18 *" Other Personal Services

19 Employee Benefits
19 05 Medical Insurance
19 10 IMRF
19 11 social security
19 12 Medicare
19 ** Employee Benefits

22 0ther Contractual Se'rvLce
22 03 Training
22 'k* Other Contractual Service

62

62

4533

2207

1265

295

8300

41

41

171.02

171.02

4407.00

2089.75

1160.96

271.53

7929.24

.oo

.oo

276

276

97

95

92

92

96

o

o

248

248

18132

8828

5060

1180

33200

164

164

784.39

784.39

17628.00

9482.60

5273.41

1233.32

33617.33

20.59

20.59

316

316

97

107

104

ios

ioi

13

13

.oo

.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

'iso

750

54404

26489

15183

3551

99627

soo

500

34.39- 105

34.39- 105

36776.00

17006.40

9909.59

2317.68

66009.67

32

36

35

35

34

479.41

479.41

4

4

30 General Supplies
30 05 0ffice supplies & Equip
30 ** General Supplies

601 *'k *'k Library

60 4" k'k Culture/Recreation

18

18

28764

28764

.oo

.oo

27405.35

27405.35

o

o

95

95

72

72

115056

115056

37.92

37.92

53

53

121734.46 106

121734.46 106

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

225

225

345238

345238

187.08

187.08

223503.54

223503.54

17

17

35

35

DIV 6015 TOTAL *"'

Security 28764 27405.35 95 iisos6 121734.46 106 .oo 345238 223503.54 35



PAGE 12

ACCOUNffNG PERIOD 04/2017
PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:00:49
PROGRAM: GM%7L

Village of Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Library Fund DEPT/DIV 6020 Executive office/Facilities
BA ELE OBJ ACCOUmT **4=4=k4=4=k*CURRENT=*4=4=***M ****M*4=lkYEAR-TO-DATE""4=4k* ANNUAL UNENCUMB. %
SUB SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BU?)GET BALANCE BDGT

DETAIL BU'DGET REPORT

33% OF YEAR LAPSED

r>o Culture/Recreation
601 Library

16 Library Personal Sescvices
16 60 clerk Z

16 69 Maintenance Supervisor
16 72 Maintenance Worket

16 'k4k Library Personal Services

4724

8222

19804

32750

3760.37

7552.86

18236:.73

29549.96

80

92

92

sio

18896

32888

79216

131000

18929.06

34069.74

81895.98

134894.78

too

104

103

103

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

56698

98667

237658

393023

37768.94

64597-26

155762.02

258128.22

33

35

35

34

Other Personal Services
05 0vertime Civilian
*'k Other Personal Se'rvLces

19 nmployee Benefits
19 05 Medical Insurance
19 10 IMRF

19 11 Social Security
19 12 Medicare

19 *4k Employee Benefits

21 Property Services
21 02 Equipment Maintenance
21 07 Vehicle Equipment Maint
21 11 Building Maintenance
21 36 Equipment Rental
21 60 Water and Sewer Se'rvLce

21 " Property Services

18

18

18

208

208

8986

3458

2043

4'l1

14%4

3435

693

21016

83

1372

26599

368.01

368.01

8a735.00

3227.84

1722.68

402.91

14088.43

1477.59

5411.11

38983.82

.oo

.oo

45938.58

177

177

97

93

84

85

94

43

790

186

o

o

173

832

832

35944

13832

8172

1908

59856

13740

2'il2

84%4

332

5488

106396

1509.44

1509.44

34940.00

14485.37

7905.06

1848.82

59179.25

22132.69

5933.29

78079.97

.oo

1222.91

107368.86

181

181

97

105

97

97

99

161

214

93

o

22

ioi

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

2500

2500

107837

41503

24522

5735

179597

41231

8326

252193

iooo

16472

319222

990.56

990.56

72897.00

27017.63

16616.94

3886.18

120417.75

19098.31

2392.71

174113.03

iooo.oo

15249.09

211853.14

60

60

32

35

32

32

33

54

71

31

o

7

34

22

22

22

Ot-her Contractual Se'rvi.ce

03 Training
*' Other Contractual Serv4xce

36

36

.oo

.oo

o

o

144

144

.00

.oo

o

o

.oo

.oo

432

432

432.00

432.00

o

o

601 **

eo

30 General Supplies
30 50 Petroleum Products

30 51 Heating Fuel
30 " General Supplies

31 Public Works Supplies
31 45 Janitorial supplies
31 ** Public works Supplies

50 Propesrt.y
50 15 0t.her Equipment
50 " Property

** Iiibrary

" Culture/Recreation**

542

5666

6208

1948

1948

2216

2216

84929

84929

159.84

5981.60

6141.44

2237.57

2237.57

.oo

.oo

98323.99

98323.99

30

iot>

99

115

115

o

o

116

116

2168

22664

24832

l192

7792

8864

8864

339716

339716

604.49

18232.99

18837.48

10034.51

10034.51

2474.00

2474.00

334298.32

334298.32

28

80

76

129

129

28

28

98

98

.oo

.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

6507

68000

74507

23387

23387

26600

26600

1019268

1019268

5902.51

49767.01

55669.52

13352.49

' 13352.49

24126.00

z*uiei.oo

684969.68

684969.68

9

27

25

43

43

9

9

33

33

DIV 6020 TOTAL ""*

Facilities 84929 98323.99 116 339716 334298.32 98 .oo 1019268 684%9.68 33



PAGE 13

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 04/2017
PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:00:49 DETAIL BUDGET REPORT
PROGRAM: GM267L 33% OF YEAR IJkPSED

Village of Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Library Fund DEFZ'/DIV 6020 Executive Office/Facilities
BA ELE OBJ ACCOtTmT **4'*'***CURRENT**4"*4k*** ***4'lk*****'lEAR-TO-DATE**"*4t* ANNUAL UNENCUMB. %
SUB SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BALANCE BDGT

60

601

DEPT

Culture/Recreation
Library

go TOTAL ****4=4k*

Executive Office 485659 438167.28 90 1942637 1993228.27 103 .00 5828839 3835610.73 34



PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:00:49
PROGRAM: GM267L

Village of Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Library puna DEPT/DIV 6401 user Services/youth sesrvLces
BA ELE OBJ ACCOUNT ""*CURRENT********** **M****4tlk'lEAR-TO-DATE,M**** ANNUAL UNENCUMB. %

SUB SUB DESCRlPffON BUDaET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BA'[aCE BDGT

DETAIL BUDGET REPORT
33% OF YEAR LAPSED

PAGE 14

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 04/2017

60

601

601

60

Culture/Recreation
Library

16 Library Personal Services
16 25 Department Manager II
16 33 Librarian IV
16 36 Librarian III
16 39 Librarian II
16 48 Library Ass{starib I
16 54 Clerk Ill
16 57 Clerk II
16 ** Library Persorial Services

?19 Employee Benefits
19 10 IMRP

19 11 Siocial Security
19 12 Medicare
19 'k* Employee Benefits

** Iiibrary

'k* Culture/Recreation

**

**

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

913.00

1092.76

5558.79

1851..38

12683.25

672.27

853.55

23625.00

3534.67

1854.67

433.79

5823.13

29448.13

29448.13

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

913.00-

1092.76-

5558.79-

1851.38-

12683.25-
672.27-

853.55-

23625.00-

3534.61-

1854.67-

433.79-

5823.13-

29448-13-

29448.13-

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

DIV 6401 TOTAL "*'k**
Youth Services o .oo o o 29448.13 o .oo o 29448.13- o



PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:00:49
PROGRAM: GM267L

Village of Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Library Fund DEPT/DIV 6405 user Services/Business & Specialty Serv
BA ELE OBJ ACCOUNT *********CURRENT""" M*k***4=4YEAR-TO-DkTE""*

SUB SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP

PAGE 15

PERIOD 04/2017
DETAIL BUDGET REPORT

33% OF YEAR LAPSED ACCOUNTING

ANNUAL UNENCUMB.

ENCUMBR. BUDGET BALANCE

%

BDGT

r>o

601

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

18

18

18

26

36

39

44

45

48

51

r>o
**

os
**

Culture/Recreation
Library
Library Personal Serv3.ces
Department Manager I
Librarian III
Librarian II

Library Assistant
Library Assistant
Library Assistant
clerk IV

Clerk I

Library Personal Services

Other Personal Services
Overtime Civilian
Other Personal Services

III

II

x

6730

26965

9275

5072

5003

13854

3234

296

70429

41

41

5793.84

22056.73

8693.47

4682.64

4618.98

9318.10

2579.82

.oo

57743.58

.oo

.oo

86

82

94

92

92

67

80

o

82

o

o

zgsizo

107860

37100

20288

20012

55416

12936

1184

281716

164

164

22061.02

99868.00

31727.16

21043.33

20757.25

41647.03

11004.99

.oo

248108.78

.oo

.oo

82

93

86

104

104

75

85

o

88

o

o

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

80765

323588

111300

60874

60047

166253

38817

3552

845196

soo

soo

58703.98

223720.00

79572.84

39830.67

39289.75

124605.97

27812.01

3552.00

597087.22

soo.oo

soo.oo

27

31

29

35

35

25

28

o

29

o

o

19

19

19

19

19

19

22

22

22

22

22

os

to

11

12
**

02

03

18
**

Employee Benefits
Medical Insurance

IMRF

5@cial securitY
Medicare

Employee Benefits

Other Contractual Service
Dues

Training
Contr Progxams & Exhibits
Other Contractual Se'rvLce

9964
8285

4369

1021

23639

363

401

600

1364

9685.00

yos:i.sx

3423.95

800.72

20973.30

416.00

306.87

so.oo

812.87

97

85

78

78

89

115

11

15

60

39856

33140

17476

4084

94556

1452

1604

2400

5456

38740-00

29734.49

14499.45

3390.92

86364.86

1231.00

812.38

1350.00

3393.38

97

90

83

83

91

85

51

56

62

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

119579

99424

52433

12263

283699

4358

4819

7200

16377

80839.00

696B9.51

37933.55

8872-08

197334.14

3127.00

4006.62

5850.00

12983.62

32

30

28

28

30

28

17

19

21

601

60

30

30

30

32

32

32

32

32

**

**

os
**

o'i

02

90
**

**

**

General Supplies
office supplies & Equip
General Supplies

Library Supplies
Program Supplies
Program Events
Circulation Supplies
r.iima'ry Supplies

Library

Culture/Recreation

25

25

529

278

183

990

96488

96488

.oo

.oo

19.58

111.47

.oo

131.05

79660.80

79660.80

o

o

4

40

o

13

83

83

too

:*oo

2116

1112

732

3960

385952

385952

9.00

9.00

371.67

421.61

972.00

1765.28

339641.30

339641.30

9

9

18

38

133

45

88

88

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

310

310

6353

3341

2203

11897

1157979

1157979

301.00

301.00

5981.33

2919.39

1231.00

10131.72

818337.70

818337.70

3

3

6

13

44

15

29

29

DIV 6405 '10'J'Jl?, *******

Business & Specialty Se'rv 96488 79660.80 83 385952 339641.30 88 .oo 1157979 818337.70 29



PAGE 16

PERIOD 04/2017
PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11200:49
PROGRAM: GM267L

Village of Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Iiibrary Fund DEPT/DIV 6420 usex: Services/Customer Se'rvices
BA EIiE OBJ ACCOUNT """""CURRENT""""*" '*""""YEAR-TO-DATE"""'

SUB FsUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL 'kEXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP

DETAIL BUDGET REPORT

33% OF YEAR IiAPSED ACCOUNffNG

UNENCUMB.

BALANCE

%

BDGT

MNUAL

BUDGETENCUMBR.

60

601

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

18

18

18

19

19

19

19

19

19

21

21

21

21

21

05

07

16

26

33

39

46

48

51

52

54

55

57

58

59

75
**

os
**

05

to

11

12
*4k

02

64

65
**

Culture/Recreation
Library
Library Personal Services
Customer Service Manager
Customer Siervice Assc.
Lib ksst I Circulation

Department Manager Z
Librarian IV

Iiibrarian II

Library Asst I Mags/News
Library Assistant I
clerk IV
Clerk IV Circulation

clerk :CII
clerk III circulation

clerk II
Clerk 11 Circulation

Clerk II Call Center

T.ii.bx:axy Page II
Library Personal Sescv3-ces

Other Personal Services
Overtime Civilian
Other Pexasoria:L Serviceg

Employee Benefits
Medical Insurance

IMRF

5@(ial Security
Medicare

]:mployee Benef:its

Px:operty Services
Equipment Maintenance
Access Serv:tces
Ot.her Services

Propert.y Services

ll?5

13301

15771

6040

4597

5490

15191

15568

7436

4093

o

34287

3940

1917

35885

36846

208077

83

83

20234

19565

12906

3022

55727

46

291

260

597

7226.08

ios*a.si

13458.81

5315.38

4655.16

5060.90

13398.66

17118.37

6936.07

2237.29

.oo

30929.85

2908.61

1431.50

23620.54

33677.42

178916.15

204.72

204.72

xser;is.oo

17287.08

10904.23

2550.07

50410.38

.oo

325.23

161.10

486.33

94

82

85

88

io'i

92

88

110

93

55

o

sio

74

75

66

91

86

247

247

97

88

85

84

91

o

112

62

82

30860

53204

63084

24160

18388

21960

60764

62272

29744

16372

o

137148

15760

7668

143540

147384

832308

332

332

80936

78260

51624

12088

222908

184

1164

1040

2388

32447.88

52427.35

60308.03

22098.83

19784.43

28874.78

58560.94

61691.73

32281.67

12715.83

5009.32

136738.34

11700.89

7074.83

111680.97

154957.25

808353.07

749.30

749.30

78676.00

79185.94

50036.39

11701.87

219600.20

.oo

144.23

2328.60

2472.83

ios

99

96

92

108

132

96

99

109

78

o

too

74

92

78

105

97

226

226

97

ioi

97

97

99

o

12

224

104

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

92584

159612

189264

72491

55169

65887

182293

186823

89242

49127

o

411447

47285

23015

430631

442153

2497023

iooo

iooo

242819

234791

154879

36275

668764

555

3500

3129

7184

60136.12

107184.65

128955.97

50392.17

35384.57

37012.22

iza";ra:z.ot;

125131.27

56960.33

36411.17

5009.32-

274708.66

35584.11

15940.17

318950.03

287195.75

1688669.93

250.70

250.70

164143.00

155605.06

104842.61

24573.13

449163.80

sss.oo

3355.77

800.40

4711.17

35

33

32

31

36

44

32

33

36

26

o

33

25

31

26

35

32

75

75

32

34

32

32

33

o

4

74

34

22

22

22

22

02

03
**

Other Contractual

Dues

Training
Other Contractual

Seyice

Se'rvLce

159

344

503

29.17

202.71

231.88

18

59

46

636

1376

2012

539.17

339-20

878.37

85

25

44

.oo

.oo

.oo

1916

4133

r>oas

1376.83

3793.80

5170.63

28

8

15

30

30

30

30

os

07
**

General Supplies
office supplies & Equip
Supplies Reimb by Patrons
General Supplies

429

166

595

102.57

.oo

102.57

24

o

17

1716

664

2380

699.16

.oo

699.16

41

o

29

.oo

.oo

.oo

5156

2000

7156

4456.84

2000.00

6456.84

14

o

10



PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:00:49
PROGRAM: GM267Ii

DETAIL BUDGET REPORT
33% OF YEAR LAPSED

PAGE 17

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 04/2017

Village of Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Library Fund DEPT/DIV 6420 user Services/Customer Services
BA-ELE-OB:i-?'---- ACCOtJ'lT-'==k*""*CURRENT*"""** *4=lk*4=lk:*k*YEAR-TO-nATB""* ANNUAL UNENCUMB. %
S'UB---SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL 'kEXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BAIaCE BDGT

60 Culture/Recreation
601 Library

32 LibrarySupplies
32 01 Px:or;yam Supplies
32 90 circulation Supplies
32 *4k Library Supplies

601 ** ** Library

60 4% ** Culture/Recreation

DIV 6420 TOTAL ""*
Customer Services

19

8

12

32

32

6973

11256

18229

3205405

3205405

5629.47

10394.80

16024.27

2170447.34

2170447,.34

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

1343.53 58

861.20 23

2204.73 , 36

1034957.66 97

1034957.66 97

47.96

26.52

74.48

230426.51

230426.51

8

3

s

86

86

2324

3752

6076

1068404

1068404

581

938

1519

267101

267101

.00 3205405 2170447.34 321068404 1034957.66 97230426.51 86267101



PAGE 18

ACCOUNffNG PERIOD 04/2017
PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:00:49
PROGRAM: GM267L

Village of ArlLngt.on Height.s

FUND 291 Memorial Library Fund DEPT/DIV 6440 'User ServiceslPx:ograms and Exhibits
'BA--jffiLE-OB:ffi---- -- ACCOUNT'-" *""""CURRENT"***""" "***?""YFiAR-TO-DATE"""" ANNUAL UNENCUMB- %
SUB SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL '.EXP BUDGET ACTUAL 'sEXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BALANCE BDGT

DETAIL BUDGET REPORT

33% OF YEAR IiAPSED

60

601

Culture/Recreation
Library

16 Iii.bx:ary Personal Services
16 25 Department Manager II
16 36 Librarian III

16 48 Library Assi.stant. I
16 51 Clerk IV
16 60 Clerk I

16 ** Iiibrary Personal Se'rvi.ces

6117

14722

4883

6053

1194

32969

5646.66

8659.18

4551.19

5744.37

.oo

24601.40

92

59

93

95

0

75

2446;8

58888

19532

24212

4776

131876

23998.31

36920.96

18518.65

22881.48

.oo

102319.40

98

63

95

95

o

78

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.00

.oo

73407

176665

58597

72644

14334

395647

49408.69

139744.04

40078.35

49762.52

14334.00

293327.60

33

21

32

32

o

26

601

60

18 0ther Personal Services
18 05 0vezt.'lme civilian
18 *'k Other Personal Se'rvLces

19 Employee Benef:its
19 05 Medical Insurance
19 10 IMRF
19 11 social security
19 12 Medicare

19 "* Employee Benefits

22 0ther Contractual Service
22 02 Dues

22 03 Training
22 18 Contr Progx.ams & Exhibits
22 ** Other Contractual Service

32 Librarysupplies
32 01 Program supplies
32 02 Program Event.s
32 *'k Library Supplies

*" Library

** Culture/Recreation

**

**

16

16

7436

2744

2045

478

12703

62

138

13680

13880

25

4232

4257

63825

63825

.oo

.oo

7229.00

3035.82

1479.80

346.09

12090.71

.oo

94.44

6596.66

6691.10

.oo

8819.83

8819.83

52203.04

52203.04

o

o

97

111

72

72

95

o

68

48

48

o

208

207

82

82

64

64

29744

10976

8180

1912

50812

248

552

54720

55520

too

16928

17028

255300

255300

.oo

.oo

28916.00

12236.19

5985.05

1399.72

48536.96

328.00

567.38

37655.83

38551.21

.oo

17382.44

17382.44

206790.01

206790.01

o

o

97

112

73

73

96

132

103

69

69

o

103

102

81

81

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

200

200

89236

32939

24543

5740

152458

753

xsso

164169

166582

303

50795

51098

765985

765985

200.00

200.00

o

o

60320.00

20702.81

18557.95

4340.28

103921.04

32

37

24

24

32

425.00

1092.62

126513.17

128030.79

44

34

23

23

303.00

33412.56

33715.56

o

34

34

559194.99 27

559194.99 27

DIV 6440 TOTAL """

Programs and Exhibits 63825 52203.04 82 255300 206790.01 81 .oo 765985 559194.99 27



PAGE 19

PERIOD 04/2017
PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:00:49
PROGRAM: GM267L

DETAIL BUDGET REPORT

33% OF YEAR IiAPSED ACCOUNTING

Village of Arlingt.on Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Library Fund DEPT/DIV 6450 'User services/Digital services
BA ELE OBJ ACCOUNT 'k4k***4***CURRENT'k*"""' ******'k***YEAR-TO-DkTE*"4"
S'tTB SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BALANCE

ANNUAL UNENCUMB- %
BDGT

60

sort

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

18

18

18

19

19

19

19

19

19

22

22

22

22

22

25

30

33

36

48

54
**

os
**

os

10

11

12
**

02

03

66
**

cuxture7aecreation
Library
Iiibrary Personal Se'cv{ces
Department Manager II
Digital Media Specialist
Librarian IV
Librarian III

Library Assistant
Clerk III

Library Personal Services

Other Personal Services
Overtime Civilian
Other Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Medical Insurance
IMRF

Social Security
Medicare

Employee Benefits

Other Contractual Service
Dues

Training
Outside Ref:erence Service
Other Contractual Service

x

6117

4133

6399

8614

14942

1149

41354

8

8

4390

4819

2564

599

12372

164

54

183

401

5867.34

3798.10

5763.00

8038.06

14229.84

1065.22

38761.56

.oo

.oo

4267.00

4609.73

2367.49

553.71

l1l91193

318.00

.oo

.oo

318.00

96

92

go

93

95

93

94

o

o

97

96

92

92

95

194

o

o

19

24468

16532

25596

34456

59768

4596

165416

32

32

17560

192%

iozss

2396

49488

656

216

732

1604

26313.51

17054.92

26022.68

36168.89

64684.24

4569.55

174813.79

.oo

.oo

17068.00

20767.48

10688.69

2499.81

51023.98

738.00

.oo

2554.13

3292.13

108

103

102

ios

108

99

ios

o

o

97

108

104

104

103

113

o

349

205

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

-oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

73410

49599

76792

103373

179310

13790

496274

too

too

52681

57832

30775

7197

148485

1975

650

2200

4825

47096.49

32544.08

50769.32

67204.11

114625.76

9220.45

321460.21

36

34

34

35

36

33

35

ioo.oo

ioo.oo

o

o

35613.00

37064.52

20086.31

4697.19

97461.02

32

36

35

35

34

1237.00 37

650.00 0

354.13- 116

1532.87 6B

601

60

30

30

30

30

31

31

31

32

32

32

32

32

so

so

so

**

**

os

07
**

85
**

or

78

so
**

15
**

**

**

General Supplies
office Supplies & Equip
Supplies Reimb by Patrons
General Supplies

Public Works Supplies
Small Tools and Equipment
Public works Supplies

Library Supplies
Program Supplies
Electronic Resources

Circulation Supplies
Library Supplies

Propett.y
Other Equipment
Property

Library

Culture/Recreation

58

75

133

512

512

125

25810

123

26058

siso

950

81788

81788

.oo

92.56

92.56

76.94

76.94

.oo

34915.09

124.65

35039.74

315.00

315.00

86401.73

86401.73

o

123

70

15

15

o

135

io:i

135

33

33

106

106

232

300

532

2048

2048

soo

103240

492

104232

3800

3800

327152

327152

470.95

92.56

%3.51

3153.11

3153.11

.oo

221411.34

905.25

222316.59

1643.36

1643.36

455806.47

456806.47

203

31

106

154

154

o

215

184

213

43

43

140

140

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

700

sioo

1600

6149

6149

isoo

309725

1477

312702

11410

11410

981545

981545

229.05

807.44

1036.49

2995.89

2995.89

isoo.oo

88313.66
571.75

90385.41

9766.64

9766j4

524738.53

524738.53

67

to

35

51

51

o

72

61

71

14

14

47

47



PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:00:49
PROGRAM: GM267L

Village of Arlington Height.s

FUND 291 Memorial Library Fund DEPT/DIV 6450 user Services/Digital Services
BA ELE OBJ ACCOUNT """CURRENT*****'**' """YEAR-TO-DkTE'**'*k* ANNUAIi UNENCUMB. %
SUB SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BALANCE BDGT

PAGE 20

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 04/2017
DETAIL BUDGET REPORT

33% OF YEAR IiAPSED

60

601

DIV

Culture/Recreation
Library

6450 TOTAL 4alk4a4alk*4k

Digital Seyices 81788 86401.73 106 327152 456806.47 140 .oo 981545 524738.53 47



PAGE 21

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 04/2017
PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:00:49 DETAIL BUDGET REPORT
PROGRAM: GM267L 33% OF YEAR LAPSED
Village of Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memorial, Library Fund DEPT/DIV 6470 use'x: Services/Collection Services
BA- EiLE OBJ ' ACCOtJmT *""**-k4kCtTRRENT******"" **4k*4'llk****'LEAR-TO-nATBl*-klk"* MNUAL UNENCUMB.
SiJB SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BALANCE BDGT

so

601

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16;

16

18

18

18

06

33

36

39

41

48

51

54

75
**

os
**

Culture/Recreation
Library
Library Personal ServLces
Collect.ion Services Mangr
Librarian IV
Librarian III
Librarian 11

Head Acquisitions
Library Assistant
Clerk IV
clerk III

Libra'ry Page ZZ
IiLb'x:a'cy Personal Services

Other Personal Services
Overtime Civilian
Other Personal Services

I

8222

5728

11457

9046

4339

2587

3639

18358

2792

66168

16

16

7552.86

5262.40

10524.80

8408.64

4005.96

2343.76

.oo

18510.79

2262.94

58872.15

l.l'i

7.77

92

92

92

93

92

91

o

ioi

81

89

49

49

32888

22912

45828

36184

17356

10348

14556

73432

11168

264672

64

64

33950.83

23654.99

47309.98

37507.82

18002.39

11146.21

.oo

76965.04

10657.79

259195.05

15.18

15.18

103

103

103

104

104

108

o

ios

95

98

24

24

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.ao

.oo

.oo

.oo

98667

68746

137492

108561

52077

31044

43674

220298

33514

794073

200

200

64716.17

45091.01

90182.02

71053.18

34074.61

19897.79

43674.00

143332.96

22856.21

534877.95

184.82

184.82

34

34

34

35

35

36

o

35

32

33

8

8

19

19

19

19

19

19

os

to

11

12
**

Employee Benefits
Medical Insurance

IMRF

Social Security
Medicare

Emp:Loyee Benefits

14666

8134

4103

959

27862

14257.00

7265.78

3491.70

816;.62

25831.10

97

89

85

85

93

58664

32536

16412

3836

111448

57028.00

32123.35

15544.28

3635.38

108331.01

97

99

95

95

97

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.00

176000

97609

49245

11517

334371

118972.00

65485.65

33700.72

7881.62

226039.99

32

33

32

32

32

601

so

22

22

22

22

22

30

30

30

30

32

32

32

32

32

32

32

32

**

**

02

03

85
**

os

33
**

03

os

75

80

sio

95
4t4k

**

**

Other Contractual Service

Dues

Training
Processing Services
Other Contractual Service

General Supplies
of.fice Supplies & Equip
Documentation Library
General Supplies

Library Supplies
Binding
Processing Supplies
Audio Visual
Books
Circulation Supplies
Periodicals

Library supplies

Library

Culture/Recreation

204

91

7666

7961

125

59

184

16

2666

43895

60541

325

10907

118350

220541

220541

iso.oo

.oo

7543.30

7693.30

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

1213.32

asoxs.os

63496.26

.oo

2010.70

101756.34

194160.66

194160.66

74

o

98

97

o

o

o

o

46

80

105

o

18

86

88

88

816

364

30664

31844

500

236

736

64

10664

175580

242164

1300

43628

473400

882164

882164

677.00

116.22

28089.05

28882.27

146.38

525.00

671.38

.oo

6733.02

151910.89

227342.94

915.96

46572.41

433475.22

830570.11

830570.11

83

32

92

91

29

223

91

o

63

87

94

71

107

92

94

94

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

2454

iioo

92000

95554

isoo

710

2210

200

32000

526743

726499

3900

130889

1420231

2646639

2646639

1777.00

983.78

63910.ss

66671.73

28

11

31

30

1353.62

185.00

1538.62

10

74

30

200.00

25266.98

374832.11

499156.06

2984.04

84316.59

986755.78

o

21

29

31

24

36

31

1816068.89 31

1816068.89 31

DIV 6470 TOTAL *******



PREPARED 05/12/2017, ll:00i49
PROGRAM: GM267L

DETAIL BUDGET REPORT

33% OF YEAR LAPSED

PAGE 22

ACCOUNffNG PERIOD 04/2017

Village of Arlington Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Library Fund DEPT/DIV 6470 'User Services/Collection Services
BA ELE-OBJ- ACCO[JNT *********(3yBBHvp********** **********ay?-1@-Bp,1B******* ANNUAL UNENCUMB, %
SUB SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BALANCE BDGT

60 Culture/Recreation
601 Library

Collection Services

DEPT 64 TOTAL *""
user Services

.00 2646639 1816068.89 3194882164 83057(11119416-0.66 88220541

.00 8757553 5859339.32 33642852.74 88 2918972 2898213.68 99729743



PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11!00:49 DETAIL BUDGET REPORT PAGB 23

PROGRAM: GM267L 33% OF YEAR LAPSED ACCOUNTING PERIOD 04/2017

Village of Arlingt.on Heights

FUND 291 Memorial Library Fund DEPT/DIV 6901 Non Operating/Non Operating
BA EIiE OBJ ACCOUNT 'k"'k4k****CURRENT***'k*'k4t4k* 'k***'k**'k**'lEAR-TO-DATE4t'k***** MNUAL UNENCUMB. %

SUB SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAKI %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BALIANCE BDGT

60 Culture/Recreation
601 Library

90 0ther Financing uses
90 05 0perating TrarisEer Out
90 ** Other Financing 'Uses

601 *4k 'k'k Library

60 *'k ** Culture/Recreation

DIV 6901 TOTAL "**'
mon Operating

DEPT 69 TOTAL *"4=**
Non Operating

FUND 291 TOTAL ""*"
Memorial Library Fund

GRAND TOTAL "*""

.00 100

.00 100

.oo too

.00 100

145833
145833

145833

145833

€l

o

o

o

583332

583332

583332

583332

1750000.00

1750000.00

1750000.00

1750000.00

300

300

300

300

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

1750000

1750000

1750000

1750000

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.00 1750000 .oo too
145833 o 583332 1750000-00 300.oo

.00 1750000 .00 100145833 o 583332 1750000.00 300.oo

.00 16336392 siss*siso.os 411361235 1081020.02 79 5444941 6641441.95 122

1%1235 1081020.02 79 5444941 6641441.95 122 .00 16336392 9694950.05 41



PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:00:59 'E'AGE 2

PROGRAM: GM267L ACCOUNffNG PER?:OD 04/2017

Village of krl's.rigt-ori Heights

FUND 491 capital Pro3ect.s-Library DEPT/DIV 6001 Executive Office/Administrat.ion
BA ELE 03J J?((::0'? T * * * * * * * * " (:' ?]0:% T * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 'l )? - 'J'0 - DAT ?0: * * * * * * * ]!4'? T?'l? ?ENC[J?B - %

SUB SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BALANCE BDGT

60 Culture/Recreation
601 Library

50 Property
50 15 0ther Equipment
50 ** Property

601 " ?k Library

60 *4k 4% Culture/Recreation

DIV 6001 TOTAL ***4=4=**
Administration

DETAIL BUDGET REPORT
33% OF YEAR LAPSED

soooo
soooo

soooo

5oooo

o

o

o

o

.oo

.oo

.00

.oo

200000

200000

200000

200000

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

o

o

o

o

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

600000

600000

600000

600000

600000.00

sooooo.oo

sooooo.oo

sooooo.oo

o

o

o

o

soooo .oo o 200000 .oo .oo 600000 sooooo.ooo o



PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:00:59
PROGRAM: GM267L

DETAIL BUDGET REPORT

33% OF YEAR LAPSED

PAGE 3

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 04/2017

Village of Arlington Heights

FWD 491 Capital Projects-Library DEPT/DIV 6004 Executive Office/Paid by Gifts and Grants
BA-EZiEOBJ" ACCOWT - *******?"CURRBH?******M* **********YEAR-T'O-DATEM41lk" MNUAL UNENCUMB.
S'UB SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAIi %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BALANCE BDGT

60 Culture/Recreat.ion
601 Library

50 Propert.y
50 55 0ther Capital Outlay
50 " Property

601 *'k 'k'k Library

60 ** ** Culture/Recreation

DIV 6004 TOTAL *******

Paid by Gifts and Grants

.oo too

.00 100

.oo too

.00 100

ioooo

ioooo

ioooo

10000

300

300

300

300

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

ioooo.oo

ioooo.oo

ioooo.oo

ioooo.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

o

o

o

o

3332

3332

3332

3332

833

833

833

833

.oo :tooiooooioooo.oo 300 .oo3332.oo o833



PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:00:59
PROGRAM: GM267L

DETAIIi BUDGET REPORT
33% OF YEAR LAPSED

PAGE 4

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 04/2017

Villagea of Arli.rugt.ori Heights

FUND 491 Capital Projects-Library DEPT/DIV 6010 nxecutive office/Information Technology
BA-ELE-OBJ'-ACCOUNT a *********CURR'mT""***** *********4YEAR-TO-DkTE*M*** MNUAL UNENCUMB. %
S'UB SUB DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BtJDGET BALANCE BDGT

r>o Culture/Recreation
601 T.iLbra'ry

50 Property
50 12 Computer Equipment
50 *" Property

601 'k* ** Library

60 "* *'k Culture/Recreatiori

DIV 6010 TOTAL *******

Information Technology

6912.00

6912.00

ssi:u..oo

6912.00

79

79

79

79

32200

32200

32200

32200

236

236

236

236

.oo

.oo

.00

.oo

25288.00

25288.00

25288.00

25288.00

10732

10732

10732

10732

2683

%83

2683

2683

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

o

o

o

o

6912.00 7932200.oo25288.00 236.oo o 107322683



PREPARED 05/12/2017, 11:00:59
PROGRAM: GM267L

DET)aL BUDGET REPORT

33% OF Y?,AR LAPSED

PAGE s

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 04/2017

Village of Arlington Heights

FUND 491 Capital Projects-Library DEPT/DIV 6020 Executive Office/Facilities
BA ELE- OBJ - A:C:COUNT - ***414k****CtTRRENT*****41"l"l *414t4k4Rt41***YEAR-TO-DATE"""* MNUAL UNENCUMB. %
SUB SUB DESCRIPTION Btn)GET ACTUAL %EXP BUDGET ACTUAL %EXP ENCUMBR. BUDGET BALANCE BDGT

r>o Culture/Recreation
601 Library

5o Property
50 15 0ther Equipment
50 55 0ther capital outlay
50 *' Pzoperty

601 'k* 'k* Library

60 'k* *'k Culture/Recreation

DIV 6020 TOTALI *******
Facilities

DE?;'T 60 TOTAL """
Executive Office

FUND 491 TOTAL ""*

Capital Projects-Library 194557

GRAND TOTAL """""

88658.13

1559720.66

1648378.79

1648378.79

1648378.79

22

1

3

3

3

.00

.oo

.oo

.oo

.oo

113000

1579500

1692500

1692500

1692500

65

4

8

8

8

32890.80- 349-

8195.45 6

24695.35- 18-

24695.35- 18-

24695.35- 18-

37664

526500

564164

564164

564164

24341.87

19779.34

44121.21

44121.21

44121.21

9416

131625

141041

141041

141041

1692500 1648378.79 3.oo24695.35- 18- 564164 44121.21 8141041

2334700 2255290.79 3.oo24695.35- 13- 778228 79409.21 to194557

2334700 2255290.79 3to .oo24695.35- 13- 778228 79409.21

194557 24695.35- 13- 778228 79409.21 to .oo 2334700 2255290.79 3



May 16, 2017 (Action Item 3)
 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

CHECK REGISTER
ARLINGTON HEIGHTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

April 30, 2017
 

FUND TOTALS

Fund Number Fund Name Fund Total

291 General Fund - Library $357,211.34
491 Capital Projects Fund - Library $8,195.45

Total Disbursements $365,406.79

Payrolls Paid
4/14/2017 $274,417.19
4/28/2017 $270,941.15

$545,358.34

Journal Entry Expenditures by Village On Behalf Of the Library

4/30/2017 Group Insurance $94,016.67
4/30/2017 IMRF $61,431.11
4/30/2017 Social Security $32,689.05
4/30/2017 Medicare $7,644.96

$195,781.79

Voided Checks
Check No. Date Payee Amount
74727 4/18/2017 Dr Linda Sasser $350.00  

 
 

` ($350.00)

Total Disbursed $1,106,196.92



PREPARED 05/16/17, 02:16 PM
PROGRAM GM348U5

DEPARTMENT: 00

CHECK PAYEE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHEcx REGISTER BY DEPT/ozV
Village of Arlington Heights

DIVISION: 00

ACCOtJNT DESCRIPTION

PAGE 1

ACCOUNTING PERIOD S/2017

AMOUNT TOTAL

/PAYM #

74759

74769

74818

74831

74855

74866

AFLAC WORLD HEADQtlARTERS

ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

GROUP ADMINISTRATORS

INFOGROUP

NORTHWEST MUNICIPAL CONFERENCE

PROQUEST LLC

74891 VALUE LINE PUBLISHING LLC

291-0000-210.89-00 APRIL 2017-AFLAC DEDUC-

291-0000-489.90-00 oTHER INCOME-REBATE

291-0000-210.98-00 FSA MED-MAY 2017

291-0000-210.94-00 FSA DEP-MAY 2017

291-0000-140.05-00 PREPAID REFERENCE USA

291-0000-140.05-00 PREPAID EAP PROGRAM

291-0000-140.05-00 PREPAID GLOBAL NEWSSTREAM

291-0000-140.05-00 PREPAID CULTURE GRAMS,AN-

291-0000-140.05-00 PREPAID-VALUE LINE RE-

99.84

90.49-

3,496.78
769.24

3,250.00

1,801.67

4,133.33
2,553.33

2,916.67

99.84

90.49-

4,266.02

3,250.00

1,801.67

6,686.66

2,916.67

********4k****************4k**1}*********** DIVISION TOTAL ****

**************************************** DEPARTMENT TOTAL **

18,930.37

18,930.37

DEPARTMENTi 60 (xecutive oei
74761 ALA CONFERENCE G?STRAffON DEPT

74762 ALA MEMBERSHIP

74763 ALIBRIS

14164 AMZON.COM CREDIT

14167 ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

DIVISION: or

291-6001-601.22-03 ALA CONF-A SON

291-6001-601.22-03 A?JA CONF-B PARDUE

291-6001-601.22-03 ALiA CONF-J ANDRYKOWSKI

291-6001-601.22-03 ALA PROGRAM-D BILLING

291-6001-601.22-03 ALA PROGRAM-M KLEAN

291-6001-601.22-03 ALA CONF-M YOUNG

291-6001-601.22-03 ALA CONF-L PRIEST

291-6001-601.22-03 ALA CONF-M PAPANASTASSIOU

291-6001-601.22-03 ALA CONF-J DUNCAN

2914001-601.22-02 ALA DUES-D SMART

291-6001-601.22-02 ALA DUES-G ZYCK

291-6001-601.22-02 ALA DUES-J BRODY-GARKISCH

291-6001-601.32-99 EMP REIMBURSED PURCHASE

291-6001-601.32-99 EMP REIMBURSED PURCHASE

291-6001-601.32-99 EMP REIMBURSED PURCHASE

291-6001-601.22-03 TRAV/TRAIN-TRUSTEE BOOKS
291-6001-601.30-05 PENS

291-6001-601.30-05 FOLDER TABS, ERASER CAPS,
291-6001-601.30-05 COIN TOTES

291-6001-601.30-05 PENS

291-6001-601.22-05 POSTAGE-J MORAVEC

291-6001-601.22-03 TRAV/TRAIN-S DISTEL
291-6001-601.22-03 TRAV/TRAIN-J MORAVEC

285.00

285.00

410.00

iso.oo

150.00

iso.oo

285.00

285.00

285.00

isio.oo

190.00

190.00

208.95

140.60

135.50

163.98

14.47

53.26

25.99

11.65

29.40

42.06

12.00

2,285.00

570.00

485.05

269.35



PREPARED 05/16/17, 02il6 PM
PROGRAM GM348U5

DEPARTMENTi 60 Executive Office

CHECK PAYEE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlingt-ori Heights

DlV?SZONi 01

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

PAGE 2

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 5/2017

AMOUNT TOTAL

/PAYM #

74769

14l12

74773

74777

74778

74780

14195

74807

74814

74818

74819

74824

74826

74827

74832

74833

ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL IJBRARY

AT & T

AT&T MOBILITY

B)UKER & TAYLOR

JASZNSKZ , MARGARET

291-6001-601.22-03 TRAV/TRAIN-J MORAVEC
291-6001-601.22-03 TRAV/TRAIN-J MORAVEC
291-6001-601.22-05 POSTAGE-D HALPIN

291-6001-601.22-05 POSTAGE-D HALPIN

291-6001-601.22-03 REGISTRATION-D WH'ISLER &

291-6001-601.30-05 KEURIG

291-6001-601.30-05 CLEANING ROLLERS & KIT

291-6001-GO1.22-03 INTRO TO LEGAL MTLS-INFO

291-'6001-601.22-03 ALA CONF-D SMRT & J BRO-

291-6001-601.22-70 TELE 3/17-4/16/17
291-6001-601.22-42 INTERNET ACCESS

291-6001-601.22-42 2/28-3/27/17 INTERNET

291-6001-601.32-99 EMP REIMBURSED PURCHASE

291-6001-601.32-99 EMP REIMBURSED PURCHASE

291-6001-601.32-99 EMP REIMBURSED PURCHASE

291-6001-601.32-99 EMP REIMBURSED PURCHASE

291-6001-601.32-99 EMP REIMBURSED PURCHASE

291-6001-601.32-99 EMP REIMBURSED PURCHASE

BECKMAN, SUSAN 291-6001-601.22-03 IUG CONF-S BECKMAN

COMCAST 291-6001-601.21-05 oTHER SERVS

FINER LINE 291-6001-601.30-05 9 NAME BADGES

GARVEYS OFFICE PRODUCTS 291-6001-601.30-05 PENS

GROUP ADMINISTRATORS 291-6001-601.19-53 FSA FEES-MAY 2017

GTS EDUCATIONAL EVENTS 291-6001-601.22-03 VOLUNTEER ENGAGEMENT LEAD

IL DEPT OF CENTRAL MANAGEMENT SERVS 291-6001-601.22-42 INTERNET ACCESS-MARCH

ILA MEMBERSHIP 291-6001-601.22-02 ILA DUES-J GARKISCH

291-6001-601.22-02 ILA DUES-D SMART

291-6001-601.22-02 ILA DUES-G ZYCK

291-6001-601.22-02 ILA DUES-J ANDRYKOWSKI

291-6001-601.20-81 FY2017-4TH QUARTER OCLC

291-6001-601.32-99 EMP REIMBURSED PURCHASE

291-6001-601.32-99 EMP REIMBURSED PURCHASE

291-6001-601.32-72 SPEC EVENTS

291-6001-601.32-99 EMP REIMBURSED PURCHASE

291-6001-601.22-03 IUG CONF-M JASJ:NSKI

BAKER & TAYLOR ENTERTAINMENT

ILLINOIS HEARTIaD LIBRARY SYSTEM

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES

49.68

28.00

14.70

49.00

so.oo

215.48

37.75

175.00

300.00

2t560.l3
1,208.41

135.00

17.89

14.76

39.76

22.71

70.55

70.55

987.75

21.03

13.32

4.28

161.50

510.00

600.00

75.00

75 . 00

75.00

200.00

16,172.70

14.66

26.00

288.00

9.03

1,124.80

224 . 84

788.23

3,768.54

135.00

95.12

141.10

987.75

;ii.ox

13.32

4.28

161.50

sio.oo

600.00

425.00

16,172.70

337.69



PREPARED 05/16/17, 02il6 PM
PROGRAM GM348U5

DEPARTMENTi 60 Executive Office

CHECK PAYEE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of A'x:13.rug!cori Heights

DIVISION: 01

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

PAGE 3

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 5/2017

AMOUNT TOTAL

/PAYM #

74836

74837

74838

74849

74859

74860

74864

74868

74889

74892

74894

74899

74900

74903

KRUEGER, CHRIS

KU'HL , JASON

LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES

MONAHAN, MICHAEL

PACIFIC TELEMANAGEMENT SERVICE!?i

PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS INC

POWERS , BARBARA

QUICK DELIVERY SERVICE INC

URBAN LIBRARIES COUNCIL

VAN METER MAILING

VERIZON WIRELESS

WIIJUG-C/0 RACHEL ROHLF

WOW BUSINESS

ZSUPAN, KATALIN

291-6001-601.22-03 IUG CONF-C !atUEGER

291-6001-601.22-03 ILA BOARD MTG-J KUHL

291-6001-601.21-65 oTHER SERVS-MARCH 2017

291-6001-601.22-03 ALA CONF REGZSTRAffON

291-6001-601.22-70 MAY 2017-2ND FLOOR PAY

291-6001-601.22-01 ADVERTISING

291-6001-601.22-01 ADVERTISING

291-6001-601.22-03 ALA CONF-B POWERS

291-6001-601.22-05 POSTAGE

291-6001-601.22-05 POSTAGE

291-6001-601.22-05 PO!gTAGE

291-6001-601.22-05 POSTAGE

291-6001-601.22-05 POSTAGE

291-6001-601.22-02 2017-IST QUARTER DUES

291-6001-601.22-05 MAY 2017 POSTAGE

291-6001-601.22-70 3/26-4/25/17 TELEPHONE

291-6001-601.22-02 2017/2018 w:aztx. DUES

291-6001-601.22-42 INTERNET ACCESS 4/13/2017
291-6001-601.22-42 INTERNET ACCESS 4/19/2017

291-6001-601.22-03 COABE CONF-K ZSUPAN

1,072.80

179.76

4.75

285.00

63.00

60.75

148.50

175.00

135.20

135.20

135.20

136.50

136.50

2,250.00

2,758.57

266.79

40.00

1,574.99
154.00

1,033.83

1,124.80

1,072.80

179.76

4.75

285.00

63.00

209.25

175.00

678.60

2,250.00

2,758.57

266.79

40.00

1,728.99

1,033.83

***lk**'k********4k**'k**'k4k****'k****4k***'k4t** DIVISION TOTAL **** 39,866.64

DEPARTMENTi 60 Executive Office

74760 AIR EXPRESSIONS INC

74764 AMAZON.COM CREDIT

74767

74769

ARKiZNGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

Markc+i vij ?d. Co rwmury < cz+=i (J r)s
DIVI!9ION : 02

291-6002-601.32-72 2 MEDIUM FLOOR BOUQUETS
291-6002-601.32-72 s LARGE FLOOR BOUQUETS

291-6002-601.30-05 BADGE LABELS
291-6002-601.32-72 PLEATED FLAGS, SILVER NAP

291-6002-601.32-72 SPEC EVENTS-D WHISLER

291-6002-601.30-05 ENVE,LOPES,PENS & EMEIOSS-
291-6002-601.30-05 BRUSH PENS
291-6002-601.30-05 60 CREDITS FOR PHOTOS

53.00

140.00

65.04

52.67

as.so

192.27

27.60

520.00

193.00

117.71

35.50



PREPARED 05/16/17, 02:16 PM
PROGRAM GM348U5

DEPARTMENT: 60 Executive Office

CHECK PAYEE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHEcx REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

DlVZSlONi 02

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

PAGE 4

ACCOUNTING PERIOD S/g.Oll

AMOUNT TOTAL

/PAYM #

74782

74789

74804

74848

74892

BENSON, BRIAN

CARDINAL COLORPRINT

DIDAX EDUCAffONAL RESOURCES

MOBILE PRINT

VAN METER MAILING

291-6002-601.22-10 1000 31lX31l CUSTOM BUTTONS

291-6002-001.30-05 FONTS

291-60€l2-601.30-05 TAX REMOVAL

291-6002-601.30-05 VARIOUS INVITATION ENVE-

291-6002-601.22-10 FEBRUARY 2017 NEWSLETTER

291-6002-601.22-10 MAY 2017 NEWSLETTER

291-6002-601.30-05 COUNTING CUBE SET

291-6002-601.22-10 VOLUNTEER LUNCH INVITA-

291-6002-601.22-10 DISTRICT 25 INVITATIONS

291-6002-601.21-55 oTHER SERVS

275.00

190.29

11.19-

174.60

10,139.00
10,053.00

102.00

185.50

147.56

625.20

1,193.97

174.60

20,192.00

102.00

333.06

625.20

DEPARTMENT: 60 Executive Office
74764 AMZON.COM CREDIT

******4t******'k***4k'k**4t4k*******4t**'k**'k*** 0l'715J0% TOTAL 'k***

74768

74769

74774

74842

74855

ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL IJBRARY

AURICO REPORTS

MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION OF ILL

NORTHWEST MUNICIPAL CONFERENCE

'Aurrsctrs 1le-soucc as;
DIVISION : 03

291-6003-601.22-03 TRAV/TRAIN-BOOKS
291-6003-601.22-03 TRAV/TRAIN

291-6003-601.40-70 VOLUNTEER GIFT CARDS-

291-6003-601.40-70 JOURNAL SETS

291-6003-601.21-65 APRIL 2017 SERVICES

291-6003-601.21-65 BENCHMARKING-PROJECT BAL-

291-6003-601.19-50 EAP PROGRAM-MAY-DEC 2017

52.00

89.88

2,113.37

1,889.37

280.00

S,000.00

3,603.33

22,967.04

141.88

2,113.37

1,889.37

280.00

S,00o.oo

3i603.33

DEPARTMENT: 60 Executive Office
74764 AMAZON.COM CREDIT

74768 ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

*****4tlk****lk*******4k**************4t4k**** ])$71910$ TOTAL ****

74769

74821

74832

ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

HILL,SONYA

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES

Cii '?s (LQ ? Ci re-rs,'ls

DIVISION i 04

291-6004-601.32-72 BLACK PICTURE FRAME

291-6004-601.32-72 VOLUNTEER AWARD PIN

291-6004-601.32-72 VOLUNTEER OF YEAR GIFT

291-6004-601.32-72 9-BOOK PINS

291-6004-601.32-72 JOURNAL SETS

291-6004-601.32-02 SVS SPROUT SQUAD SUPPLIES

291-6004-601.32-80 MEM DONAffON-KELLY TRECKA

14.95

20.92

54.39

19.16

1,200.00

60.88

20.69

13,027.95

14.95

75.31

1,279.76

60.88

20.69

**************************************** DIVISION TOTAL **** 1,451.59



PREPARED 05/16/17, 02:16 PM
PROGRAM GM348U5

DEPARTMENTi 60

CHECK PAYEE

Executive Office

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

DlVlS?ONi 08

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNTING

AMOUNT

PAGE s

PERIOD 5/2017

TOTAL

/PAYM #

74756 ACCOUNTEMPS

74771 ASCENTIS CORPORATION

291-6008-601.21-65

291-6008-601.21-65

291-6008-601.21-65

291-6008-601.21-65

291-6008-601.21-36

+?i r>6ric ?

OTHER SERVS

OTHER SERVS

OTHER SERVS

OTHER SERVS

TIME CLOCK RENTAL

1,035.80
828.64

1,903.28
1,139.38

iis.oo

4,907.10

115.00

*******4k**'k******************4k**'kk***4k** ))J:'7J:5$0$ TOTAL **k*

1 !nl O e- rrscc+i o rs lec'rsrs-l Q 5)
5i022.l0

DEPARTMENTi 60 Executive Office

74764 MAZON.COM CREDIT

74769 ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

74771 ASCENTIS, CORPORATION

74793 CISCO WEBEX LLC

74798 COMPEND]aUM LIBRARY SERVICES

74802 DEIiL MARKETING L.P.

74829 IMPACT NE'WORXING LLC

DIVISION i

291-6010-601.30-05

291-6010-601.30-30

291-6010-601.31-85

291-6010-601.30-30

291-6010-601.20-05

291-6010-601.30-30

291-6010-601.30-32

291-6010-601.30-32

291-6010-601.31-85

291-6010-601.31-85

291-6010-601.31-85

291-6010-601.30-32

291-6010-601.31-85

291-6010-601.31-85

291-6010-601.50-12

291-6010-601.30-32

291-6010-601.31-85

291-6010-601.30-32

291-6010-601.31-85

291-6010-601.30-30

291-6010-601.30-30

291-6010-601.30-32

291-0010-601.50-12

291-6010-601.30-32

291-6010-601.30-32

zsx-soxo-eoz.so-sz

291-6010-601.30-32

291-6010-601.31-85

291-6010-601.21-02

zsii-soio-sox.ao-xo

291-6010-601.21-02

291-6010-601.21-02

291-6010-601.21-02

to

ZEBRA PENCILS

EPSON MATTE PAPER

SAMSUNG 850 EVO

TONER, BAffER?ES

FEE FOR SALE OF COMPUTERS
INK CARTRIDGE-GRAPHICS
ANNUAL RENEWAL-ON?I?NE

TRELLO MONTHLY SUBSCRIP-

iMAC INTEL 27" ADHESIVE

HP LASiERJET 5200 FUSER

F6 QUIET BRAIDED SLEEVES-
MONTHLY WEBEX SUBSCRIP-

ADHESIVE STRIPS & WHEELS-

64 VBIT DRIVER KIT/NEW &
SAMSUNG 850 EVO ITB 2.511

GITHUB MONTHLY SUB!gCRIP-

PRO XPRESS WIRELESS MONO-

MONTHLY SPOffFY SUBSCRIP-

LAPTOP LOCXS,THERMMi SEN-

HP 29X BLACK HIGH YIELD

EPSON ENHANCED MATTE 4411

MONTHLY AMAZON FREE ffME

CRUCIAL MX300 2TB INTER-

MONTHLY PAYFLOW PRO SUB-

MAY 2017 ASCENTIS

VIDEO CONFERENCING SUB-

DESK TRACKER RENEWAL

DELL 9-CELL BAffERIES

OVER CHG-12/29/16-3/28/17
TONER

BASE RATE 3/28-4/28/17
OVER CHG 1/9-4/8/17
BASE RATE 4/9-5/8/17

27.30

89.25

375.96

918.73

24.50

267.95

119.64

72.00

47.85

47.89

72.73

99.00

67.75

94.40

324.99

25.00

577.41

9.99

217.36

110.33

480.00

9.99

549.99

54.10

630.00

99.00

1,885.27

809.91

56.52

19.50

341.87

300.11

313.50

1,411.24

3,272.87

sxo.oo

stsi.oo

1,885.27

8a9.91



PREPARED 05/16/17, 02il6 PM
PROGRAM GM348U5

r)EPARTMENT: 60 Executive Office

CHECK PAYEE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of ArlLrigt.ori Heights

DIVISJ:ON: 10

ACCOUNT DESCR?PffON

PAGE 6

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 5/2017

AMOUNT TOTAL

/PAYM #

74840

74847

LINDENMEYR MUNROE

MNJ TECHNOKiOGZES DIRECT INC

74865

74867

74886

PROQUEST INFORMATION AND LEARNING

PURCHASE ADVANTAGE CARD

TODAYS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

14901 XEROX CORPORATION

291-6010-601.21-02 oVER CHG 1/3-4/2/17
291-6010-601.50-15 2 KYOCERA COPIERS

291-6010-601.21-02 BASE RATE 4/19-5/18/2017

291-6010-601.30-30 COPIER PAPER

291-6010-601.21-02 BARRACUDA INSTANT REPLACE

291-6010-601.30-32 BARRACUDA ENERGIZE

291-6010-601.50-12 APPLE MACBOOK AIR, APPLE

291-6010-601.30-32 SYNDETICS PROFESSIONAL

291-6010-601.21-02 EQUIP MAINT

291-6010-601.21-02 ANNUAL SERVICE AGREEMENT-

291-6010-601.30-32 MAINT AND RE-LICENSING

291-6010-601.20-05 COST PER FAX PROGRAM

291-6010-601.21-02 SCAN SYSTEM ANNUAL LI-

291-6010-601.21-02 BILIiABLE PRINTS

291-6010-601.21-02 EXCESS PRINT CHARGES

1,230.01

12,800.00

iis.oo

1,203.00

989.00

1,199.00
2,290.00

3,255.00

7.90

4,225.00
87175

825.12

795.00

8.38

15.12

15,176.51

1,203.00

4,478.00

3,255.00

7.90

6,718.87

23.50

**ik*****lk******4*********k**********4t*lk* ])$7$510]d TOTAL ***4k F ci-c 'i ) t' "r j e- s 38,971.07

DEPARTMENT: 60

74757 ACRES GROUP

Executive Office

74758

74764

ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES

AMAZON.COM CREDIT

74765

74766

ANDERSON PEST SOLUffONS

AQUARIUM ADVENTURE

74769 ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

ARLINGTON POWER EQUIPMENT

BADE SUPPLY

CALL THE UNDERGROUND-OASIS IRRIG

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION

74770

74776

74788

74792

DIVISION : 20

291-6020-601.21-11 APRIL 2017 LAWN MAINTEN-

291-6020-601.21-11 MAY 2017-LAWN MAINTENANCE

291-6020-601.21-11 APRIL 2017-STANDARD SER-

291-6020-601.21-11 WATER FILTERS

291-6020-601.31-45 MATS

291-6020-601.21-11 AIR PURIFIER

291-6020-601.21-11 APRIL 2017 SERVICE

291-6020-601.21-02 MARCH 2017-EQUIP MAINT

291-6020-601.21-02 APRIL 2017-EQUIP MAINT

291-6020-601.21-11 HB IVES ELBOW CATCH

291-6020-601.21-02 MITEL EAR CUSHIONS FOR

291-6020-601.21-11 WHEEL REPAIR FOR SWEEPER

291-6020-601.31-45 MULTIFOLD TOWELS, BATH-

291-6020-601.21-11 TURN ON AND REPAIR LAWN

291-6020-601.21-11 FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE

856.75

856.75

2,065.45

ioa.st;

189.97

222.00

89.00

200.00

200.00

6.41

19.80

35.39

1,569.04

836.24

920.84

1,713.50

2,065.45

515.53

89.00

400.00

26.21

35.39

1,569.04

836.24



PREPARED 05/16/17, 02216 PM
PROGRAM GM348U5
DEPARTMENT: 60 Executive Office

CHECK PAYEE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heiqhts

DIVISION: 20

ACCOUNT DESCRZPffON

PAGE 7

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 5/2017

AMOUNT TOTAL

/PAYM #

74796

74799

74801

74809

74815

74823

74828

74844

74845

74851

74853

74856

74863

74869

74870

74876

74879

COMED

COMPLETE TEMPERATURE SYSTEMS

DEFRANCO PLUMBING

FRIES AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

GRAINGER INC,W W

IGS

ILLINOIS OFFICE-STATE FIRE MRSHAL

MASTER MINTENANCE SERVICE INC

MENARDS-MOUNT PROSPECT

N]:COR G;AS

NOFFS SELF STORMsE INC

OAK BROOK MECHANICAL SERVICE3

POMPS TIRE

R E WHITTAKER CO INC

R I C ELECTRIC

SHERWIN HARDWARE INC

STANDARD ELEVATOR CO

291-6020-601.30-51 HEATING 3/10-4/10/2017

291-6020-601.21-11 REPLJICE #10 VALVE
291-6020-601.21-11 REPLACE 3 WAY VALVES
291-6020-601.21-11 REPLACE PRESSURE SWITCH
291-6020-601.21-11 PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE
291-6020-601.21-11 INSPECTION OF HVAC EQUIP-
291-6020-601.21-11 REPAIR LEAKS AT SKY LIGHT
291-6020-601.21-11 SERVICE CALL FOR BOILER
291-6020-601.21-11 REPLACED NEW PUMP MOTOR

291-6020-601.21-11 ROD SEWER IaNES FOR WASH-

291-6020-601.21-07 BOOKMOBILE BRAKES & POWER

291-6020-601.21-11 COOLING TOWER BE?ITS
291-6020-601.21-11 DIMMABLE LIGHT BULBS
291-6020-601.21-11 FLUORESCENT LIGHT BULBS

291-6020-601.30-51 NATURAL GAS-MARCH 2017

291-6020-601.21-02 BOILER INSPECTION & CERT-

291-6020-601.21-11 MAY 2017 JANITORIAL SER-

291-6020-601.21-11 COPPER COUPLING & PIPE

291-6020-601.30-51 NATURAL GAS DISTRIBUTION
291-6020-601.30-51 NATURAL GAS DISTRIBUTION

291-6020-601.21-11 JUNE 2017-PARAJ)E VEHICLE

291-6020-601.21-11 ADD 40 LBS OF REFRIGERANT
291-6020-601.21-11 REPLACE SUCTION TRANS-
291-6020-601.21-11 WINTER WORK ON 2 CARRIER
291-6020-601.21-11 REPLACE DEFECTIVE OIL

291-6020-601.21-07 NEW TIRES-BOOKMOBILE

291-6020-601.21-11 CFIYSTAL, QUICK RESTORE

291-6020-601.21-11 20 FLOOR BOX OUTLET

291-6020-601.21-11 MEDIUM HOOK, ANT BAIT
291-6020-601.21-11 BATTERIES

291-6020-601.21-11 SANDPAPER, PUNCH PIN, FIL
291-6020-601.21-11 GORILLA TAPE, SCREWDRIVER
291-6020-601.21-11 BRITA FILTER,CARPET KNIFE
291-6020-601.21-11 BOLTS, MINI SCREWDRIVER

291-6020-601.21-02 FRONT ELEVATOR REPAIR

158.05

1,113.00

2,492.50
112.00

2,137.Oo
1,650.00

367.50
1,778.00
1,617.72

475.00

3,175.63

391.68

zi039.50
226.50

4,393.96

300.00

4,599.00

50.37

444.85

984.74

75.40

438.89

554.55

8,906.00
3,188.00

2,301.54

146.00

811.20

19.91

21.98

14.97

74.94

31.9ti

19.74

348.90

920.84

158.05

11,267.72

475.00

3,175.63

1,657.68

4,393.96

300.00

4,599.00

50.37

1,429.59

75.40

13,087.44

2,301.54

i<s.oo

811.20

189.56



PREPARED 05/16/17, 02:16 PM
PROGRAM GM348US

r)EPARTMENTi 60 Executive Office

CHECK PAYEE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village oe Arlington Heights

D?VZSZONi 20

ACCOtJNT DESCRIPTION

PAGE 8

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 5/2017

AMOUNT TOTAL

/PAYM #

74880

74890

14895

74897

74898

SUPPLYWORKS

VALSPAR PRO SOLUffONS

VILLAGE OF ARLINGTON HEIGHTS

WAREHOUSE DIRECT

WIGHT & COMPANY

291-6020-601.21-02 CREDIT FOR INV 19165 &

291-6020-601.21-02 REGULAR SERVICE-APRIL

291-6020-601.31-45 GOJO FOAM SOAP

291-6020-601.21-11 PAINT

291-6020-601.21-11 PAINT

291-6020-601.30-50 MARCH 2017-PETROL

291-6020-601.21-11 CHAIR MATS

491-6020-601.50-55 PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENTS-

522.35-

931.24

478.56

144.54

230.88

159.84

256.64

8,195.45

757.79

478.56

375.42

159.84

256.64

8,195.45

DEPARTMENT: 64 user Services

74767 ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

*******4k'k4k*************k*4k*4tk4t*******lk** DIVISION TOTAL *lk**

**lk*****4k******l}*****4****************** DEPARTMENT TOTAL 0%

74768

74769

74787

74826

74841

74849

74%4

14861

ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

CALIFA GROUP

ILA MEMBERSHIP

MADAY,JULIE I

MONAHAN,MICHAEL

POWERS , BARBARA

PURCHASE ADVANTAGE CARD

S7e-c:o-%+1 -?4,,, ?S'erst;<-e,s
DIVISION: os

291-6405-601.22-03 TRAV/TRAIN-L DAKAS
291-6405-601.22-03 TRAV/TRAIN-E LUDEMANN
291-6405-601.32-02 PROG EVENTS-S HILL

291-6405-'601.32-02 PROG EVENTS-S HILL
291-6405-601.22-03 TRAV/TRAIN-S MAYER
291-6405-601.32-02 PROG EVENTS-A SON

291-6405-601.32-01 PROG SUPPS-A SON

291-6405-601.22-03 TRAV/TRAIN-S MAYER
291-6405-601.32-02 PROG EVENTS-S MAYER

291-6405-601.32-02 TAB MEETING 3/26/17

291-6405-601.22-03 LACONI-MMS TRAINING

291-6405-601.22-03 WEBINAR-M MONAHAN

291-6405-601.22-02 ILA DUES-M YOUNG

291-6405-601.22-18 APRIL 2017 RESUME REVIEWS

291-6405-601.22-02 ALA,PLA,LIaA DUES-M MON-

291-6405-601.22-02 ALA DUES-B POWERS

291-6405-601.32-02 INKLINGS-4/2017, SUPPLIES

13.53

19.15

20.27

10.37

21.01

14.99

isi.sa

17.12

10.27

27.75

30.00

200.00

25.00

90.00

260.00

131.00

27.82

62,513.04

183,819.43

152.35

27.75

30.00

200.00

25.00

90.00

260.00

131.00

27 . 82

*********************4k*4k******k********* DIVISION TOTAL **** 943.92

FIEPARTMENT: 64 User Services DlVZSlONi 20



PREPARED 05/16/17, 02:16 PM
PROGRAM GM348U5

DEPARTMENT : 64

CHECK PAYEE

usesr Services

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
V'lllage of Arlington Heights

DZV?SZONi 20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

PAGE 9

ACCOUNffNG PERIOD 5/2017

AMOUNT TOTAL

/PAYM #

74764 AMAZON.COM CREDIT

C?Fomer '5>e:rv;ccs
291-6420-601.30-05 COMPUTER REAR VIEW MIRROR

291-6420-601.30-05 15-ERASER CAPS

291-6420-601.32-90 IS-DRY ERASE ERASERS

13.59

4.89

26.52 45.00

74767 ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY 291-6420-601,32-01 PROG SUPPS-M MORSCHES

291-6420-601.32-01 PROG SUPPS-B WEINER

291-6420-601.22-03 TRAV/TRAIN-K MYERS
291-6420-601.22-03 TRAV/TRAIN-T SCALLON
291-6420-601.22-03 TRAV/TRAIN-A SON
291-6420-601.32-01 PROG SUPPS-A HAMILTON

291-6420-601.22-02 LLIAMA DUES-J DUNCAN

291-6420-601.22-03 TRAV/TRAIN-J sxssoas

s.oo

16.50

25.00

13.90

31.78

21.48

29.17

13.29 156.12

74769

74814

ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

GARVEYS OFFICE PRODUCTS

291-6420-601.22-03 SUPERVISING BOOKS

291-6420-601.30-05 IS-PENCILS

291-6420-601.30-05 CC-RUBBERBANDS

118.74

2.97

46.32

118.74

49.29

74827

74839

74867

ILLINOIS HEARTLAND LIBRARY SYSTEM

LARAMIE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM

PURCHASE ADVANTAGE CARD

291-6420-601.21-64 FEBRUARY 2017 ACCESS
291-6420-601.21-64 MARCH 2017 ACCESS SERV!5

291-6420-601.21-64 ACCESS SERVS

291-6420-601.30-05 oFF SUPPS

291-6420-601.32-01 PROG SUPPS

191.77-

530.00

2.00

9.47

4.98

338.23

2.00

14.45

74888

74897

UNIQUE MNAGEMENT SERVICES INC

WAREHOUSE DIRECT

291-6420-601.21-65 APRIL PLACEMENTS

291-6420-601.30-05 15-OFFICE SUPPS

291-6420-601.30-05 CC-OFFICE SUPPS

161.10

23.93

1.40

161.10

25.33

************lk***4************4k*****4k**** DIVISION TOTAL ****

pz5 ro-rn s andL cxkikih
910.26

DEPARTMENTi 64 user Services

14l55 ABRAHAMSEN,SHELBY

AMAZON . COM CREDIT74764

DIVISION: 40

291-6440-601.22-18 BULLET JOURNALING 2.0

291-6440-601.32-02 PARTY BLOWERS

291-6440-601.32-02 STICKERS,DISPLAY BOXES,
291-6440-601.32-02 SCISSORS

291-6440-601.32-02 AP-METAL BIKE BOTTLE
291-6440-601.32-02 AP-PAINT BRUSHES

291-6440-601.32-02 STAR WARS BOOKMARKS

291-6440-601.32-02 BABY CARE PLAY KAT,

291-6440-601.32-02 BRUSHES, SHIMMER ART, SUN
291-6440-601.32-02 POCKET FOLDERS,TEA LIGHTS

300.00

12.99

76.41

4.10

13 .12

100.24

41.85

121.75

179-32

116.72

300.00

666.50

74767 ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY 291-6440{01.32-02 PROG EVENTS-A BELFORD
291-6440-601.32-02 PROG EVENTS-S HOLLARS

291-6440-601.32-02 PROG EVENTS-M PAPANASTAS-

21.68

11.00

35.31



PREPARED 05/16/17, 02il6 PM
PROGRAM GM348U5

DEPARTMENT: 64

CHECK PAYEE

TJser Services

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

D?VZSZONi 40

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

PAGE 10

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 5/2017

wotmr TOTAL

/PAYM #

291-6440-601.32-02 PROG EVENTS-K DEVITT

291-6440-601.32-02 PROG EVENTS-A SON

291-6440-601.22-03 TRAV/TRAIN-N MURRAY
291-6440-601.32-02 PROG EVENTS-T DANTIS

291-6440-601-32-02 PROG EVENTS-A KARWOWSu

291-6440-601.32-02 PROG EVENTS-C GIOVANNELLI

33.89

3.49

9.79

30.98

16.94

49.94 213.02

74768

74769

ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

291-6440-601.32-02 TWEEN vs TEEN SMASH BROS

291-6440-601.32-02 nooxs & nu:ws 4/12/17

291-6440-601.32-02 TOY VENDING MACHINE, TOY
291-6440-601.32-02 WIDE MOUTH JARS
291-6440-GO1.32-02 COMMUNITY SCREENING-RADI-
291-6440-601.32-02 TABLE COVERS
291-6440-601.32-02 FILTER CARBON, SAND
291-6440-601.32-02 COFFEE CUPS

291-6440-601.32-02 MINI FERNS-DIY

291-6440-601.32-02 PROG SUPPS

291-6440-601.32-02 SQUEEGEEIS
291-6440-601.32-02 MINI RE,D TREAT BAGS

291-6440-601.32-02 COFFEE TRAVELER

291-6440-601.22-18 INSURANCE PAYMENT ONLY

291-6440-601.22-18 PETER BROWN AUTHOR LUNCH

291-6440-601.32-02 PAPER GOODS-PETER BROWN

291-6440-601.32-02 SWEETS TABLE-PETER BROWN

291-6440-601.22-18 ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PETER

291-6440-601.22-03 2 TICKETS-PROF DEVELOP-

291-6440-601.32-02 BEVERAGES, 4712 PETER

64.16

40.00

281.76

29.98

iso.oo

52.52

21.21

33.35

74.58

98.96

14.67

27.89

31.90

so.oo

70.85

23 . 93

208.00

720.92

20.00

59.80

104.16

1,970.32

74781

74785

74786

74794

74805

74810

74811

74813

74814

74820

74822

BELFORD,AMY

BLICK ART MATERIALS

BROWN, PETER

CLESEN,REBECCA

DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY

FUNNY VALENTINE PRESS

GABRIEL INC,EDGAR

GAROON , ANN

GARVEYS OFFICE PRODUCTS

GUICO,KARINA

HOUSE OF MUSIC & ENTERTAINMENT

291-6440-601.22-03 C2E2 CONF-A BELFORD

291-6440-601.32-02 FOAM BOARD,ORIGAMI PAPER,

291-6440-601.22-18 PETER BROWN AUTHOR VISIT

291-6440-601.22-18 BILINGUAL STORYTIMES IN

291-6440-601.32-02 FINGER PAINT

291-6440-6al.32-02 PAPER FANS, FOAM, PAPER,

291-6440-601.22-18 GOLDEN AGE OF RADIO

291-6440-601.22-18 PERFORMANCE 6/11/2017

291-6440-601.22-18 ADULT?NGi GET A JOB ON

291-6440-601.32-02 COLOR CODING LABELS

291-6440-601.22-18 AP-PAPER QUILLING FOR BE-

291-6440-601.22-18 CHA CHA CHA PROGRAM

64.65

1,024.26

614.41

300.00

27.49

71.93

250.00

i,ooo.oo

ioo.oo

14.10

300.00

200.00

64 . 65

1,024.26

614.41

300.00

99.42

250.00

1,000.00

ioo.oo

14.10

300.00



PREPARED 05/16/17, 02il6 PM
PROGRAM GM348U5

DEPARTMENT: 64 'Usex: Services

CHECK PAYEE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of kx.lingt.ori Heights

DZV2SlONi 40

ACCOUNT DESCRZPffON

PAGE 11

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 5/2017

AMOUNT TOTAL

/PAYM #

74830

74854

74857

74858

74861

74867

74874

74878

74881

74882

74883

74887

74893

74896

IMPROV PLAYHOUSE THEATER INC

NORTH SHORE DANCING INC

OuER,SARAH

ORIENTAL TRjWNG COMPANY INC

PODGORS!Cl , ROBERT

PURCHASE ADVANTAGE CARD

SASSER, LINDA

SMILEMAKERS

SWIDERSKI,ANN

SWISLOWa WILLIAM

TAN , JAMES

TORRES,CRISPIN G

VELA , MAUREEN

VRABLIK,LISA

291-6440-601.22-18 PERFORMANCE ON 6/17/2017

291-6440-601.22-18 CHA CHA CHA PROGRAM

291-6440-601.22-18 LIFE-JAPANESE AMERICAN

291-6440-601.32-02 NAMETAGS,MAGNIFYING GLASS
291-6440-601.32-02 STAR WARS ERASERS

291-6440-601.32-02 GLOBE STRESS BALLS,MEDALS

291-6440-601.22-18 BECOME THE ULTIMATE NET-

291-6440-601.32-02 PRANKS PROGRAM,BREAD IN A

291-6440-601.22-18 AP-HEALTH BRAIN PROGRAM

291-6440-601.32-02 STAR WARS STICKERS

291-6440-601.22-18 ESL warrnia CLIASS 5/30/17

291-6440-601.22-18 ART OF HENRY DARGER

291-6440-601.22-18 AP-NIGHT AT THE LAKE DE-

291-6440-601.22-18 anowx'bxa UP TRANS 6/1/2017

291-6440-601.32-02 PROG SUPPS

291-6440-601.22-18 MINECRAFT MANIA 6/2/17 &

soo.oo

410.48

250.00

44.90

63.92

5,250.33

iso.oo

117.37

350.00

44.94

130.00

ioo.oo

300.00

200.00

78.15

300.00

200.00

soo.oo

410.48

250.00

5,359.15

iso.oo

117.37

350.00

44.94

130.00

ioo.oo

300.00

200.00

78.15

300.00

DEPARTMENT: 64 User Services
74762 ALA MEMBERSHIP

14164 AMAZON.COM CREDIT

*****4t4k*******'kkk*'k***********'k***k***** DIVISION TOTAL 'k**4t

74768

74775

74814

74826

ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

B & H PHOTO VIDEO

GARVEYS OFFICE PRODUCTS

ILJI MEMBERSHIP

DiJo al?% Se5v ; ceS
DIVISION: 50

291-6450-601.22-02 ALA DUES-B BEDNAREK

291-6450-601.32-90 CAVI WIPES

291-6450-601.30-07 CD/DVD €MES
291-6450-601.31-85 VIEW MASTER

291-6450-601.32-78 ELECTRONIC RESOURCES

291-6450-601.50-15 MOOG THEREMINI VALUE PACK
291-6450-601.31-85 VANGUARD SBH-30 BALL HEAD

291-6450-601.30-07 EARBUDS

291-6450-601.32-90 WIPES, GLOVES

291-6450-601.22-02 ILA DUES-B BEDNAREK

68.00

59.28

17.96

27.00

680.30

315.00

49.94

62.70

65.37

ioo.oo

15,510.93

68 . 00

104.24

680.30

364.94

128.07



PREPARED 05/16/17, oz:xr> PM
PROGRAM GM348U5

DEPARTMENT: 64

CHECK PAYEE

TJser Services

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

DIVISION: 50

ACCOUNT DESCRZPffON

ACCOUNTING

AMOUNT

PAGE 12

PERIOD 5/2017

TOTA!i

/PAYM #

291-6450-601.22-02

74831 INFOGROUP

74866 PROQUEST LLC

291-6450-601.32-78

291-6450-601.32-78

291-6450-601.32-78

291-6450-601.32-78

74884 THERAPEUTIC RESEARCH CENTER LLC

74885 THOMSON REUTERS-WEST PAYMENT CENTER 291-6450-601.32-78

74891 VALUE LINE PUBLISHING LLC

74897 WAREHOUSE DIRECT

291-6450-601.32-78

291-6450-501.32-78

zgx-caso-r>ox.so-oy

ILA DUES-S SHAj9

REFERENCE USA PACKAGE

FOLD3 LIBRARY EDITION

GLOBAL NEWSSTREAM MAY-DEC

CULTURE GRAMS , ANCESTRY,

NATURAL MEDICINES DATA-

WEST INFO CHARGES MARCH

VALUE LINE RESEARCH

REIMBURSED SUPPLIES

iso.oo

9,750.00

3,310.00
8,266.67
5il06.67

1,075.00

893.12

5,833.33

11.90

250.00

9,750.00

16,683-34

1,075.00

893.12

5,833.33

11.90

**************4k************M4****4*lk*** DIVISION TOTAL **-k4k

CblSe-chors 3ery:i c-cS
35,842.24

DEPARTMENTi 64 'User Se'rvLces
74764 AMAZON.COM CREDIT

DIVISION:

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470a'6;01.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

70

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTIiS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AVaMTLS

AV MTLS

12.99

45.54

29.96

39.99

26-68

9.99

27.98

51.92

7.39

15.65

33.06

24.98

37.93

66.19

6.59

72.09

24.96

21.82

25.83

90.51

44.14

109.75

84.81

37.65

17.99

21.39

36.73

24.43

27.98

19.67



PREPARED 05/16/17, 02:16 PM
PROGRAM GM348U5

DEPARTMENT : 64

CHECK PAYEE

'User Services

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

DZVZS?ONi 70

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNTING

AMOUNT

PAGE 13

PERIOD 5/2017

TOTAL

/PAYM #

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

zgi-s*yo-soi.az-azs

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

;si-t;<yo-soi.az-"is

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

zsri-gayo-so'i.xz-ys

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

zs:i-6aro-r>ox.sz-ys

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-5470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-501.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BO(XS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOXS

13.37

34.98

29.98

9.99

39.96

18.48

119.97

19.00

18.10

12.19

%.61

8.77

42.00

45.70

23.98

18.38

39.38

48.39

38.82

9.69

19.98

102.65

85.45

18.65

7.18

59.22

17 . 94

19.95

14.97

25.30

233.78

17.49

6.49

62.50

10.53

38.36

8.99

62.04

36.20

25.30

50.64

35.98

21.47

15.93

14.95

51.88

21.18

20.45

8.67

41.60

64.80



PRm:+ARED 05/16/17, 02il6 PM
PROGRAM GM348U5

DEPARTMENT: 64

CHECK PAYEE

User Sescvices

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

D?VZSZONi 70

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNTING

AMOUNT

PAGE 14

PERIOD 5/2017

TOTAL

/PAYM #

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

:zsx-r>ayo-e,ox.a:z-ss

291-6470-601.32-95

291-6470-601.32-95

291-6470-601.32-95

291-6470-601.32-95

291-6470-601.32-95

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BO(XS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

PERIODICALS

PERZOD?CALiS

PERIODICALS

PERIODICALS

PERIODICALS

PERIODICALS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

6.99

212.37

23.87

10.82

9.96

13.86

19.97

6.64

21.94

110.16

12.89

89.28

147.10

77.92

21.46

67.59

20.97

78.24

52.20

115.44

13.43

21.98

45.12

15.91

19.97

15.09

13.48

69.80

17.45

23.98

38.97

6.14

7.94

13.93

8.15

32.36

13.98

34.35

22.99

43.98

131.36

143 . 97

14.99

9.94

11.99

35.92

ssi.so

19.98

14.65

11.29

14.99



PREPARED 05/16/17, 02:16 PM
PROGRAM GM348U5

DEPARTMENT: 64

CHECK PAYEE

User Se'rvices

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

DIVISION: 70

ACCOUNT DESCRZPffON

ACCOUNTING

AMOUNT

PAGE 15

PERIOD 5/2017

TOTAL

/PAYM #

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

zsz-r>ayo-r>ox.sz-is

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-60lj2-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-(>470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOC)KS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

41.r>1

29.97

23.99

53.11

40.85

7.80

17.99

42.35

35.93

129.78

23.88

39.95

79.80

44.95

17.88

14.99

29.39

41.62

108.18

29.89

88.84

13.55

9.31

9.48

44.22

154.02

15.51

62.59

48.36

46.72

10.97

41.66

ll.%

72.12

87.15

111.60

31.92

51.94

114.57

11.29

19.72

5.47

22.49

21.50

17.32

157.89

13.15

29.11

16.99

12.99

177.81



PREPARED 05/16/17, 02:16 PM
PROGRAM GM348U5

DEPMTMENTi 64

CHECK PAYEE

User Services

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlingt.on Heights

DZVlSZONi 70

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNTING

AMOUNT

PAGE 16

PERIOD 5/2017

TOTAL

/])AYM #

74767 ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

74768 ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

14169 ARLINGTON HTS MEMORIAL LIBRARY

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-95

291-6470-601.32-95

291-6470-601.32-95

291-6470-601.32-05

291-6470-601.32-95

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-95

291-6470-601.32-95

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

zgx-t;*yo-,soi.xz-ys

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKSi

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

PERIODICALS

PERIODICALS

PERIODICALS

3D GLASSES

PERIODICALS-M JASINSKI

AV MTLS

FOREIGN TRANSACTION FEE-

PERZODa!:CALS-FOREIGN TRANS

PERIOD?:CALS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

25.80

s.os

22.51

32.64

36.00

39.18

48.48

13.99

16.48

28.49

16.92

69.63

46.88

69.66

22.96

ii.oo

17.14

48.98

7.99

9.98

101.70

14.19

14.51

17.38

104.50

111.61

85.08

47.97-

?8.l4

21.81

9.24

11.49

9.98

26.95

.53

zs.eo

27.00

254.96

4.99

4.99

4.99

4.99

4.99

23 . 95

2.38-

7.02-

1.48-

.88-

8,480.39

9.98

323.04



PREPARED 05/16/17, 02216 PM
PROGRAM GM348U5

DEPARTMENT : 64

CHECK PAYEE

TJser Services

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

DlVZS?ONi 70

ACCOUNT DESCRJPffON

ACCOUNffNG

AMOUNT

PAGE 17

PERIOD 5/2017

TOTAL

/PAYM #

74777 BAKER & TAYLOR

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

zsii-t;*yo-soi.az-gs

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-95

291-6470-601.32-95

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-95

291-6470-601.32-95
zsx-sayo-r>o:?.sz-ys

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

zgx-eayo-sox.az-ys

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-60lj2-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

BOOKS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLiS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

PERIODICALS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

PERIODICALS

PERIODICALS

AV MTLS

PERIODICALS

PERIODICALS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

47.57

28.90

54.98

140.41

113.95

13.29

17.55

29.50

4.99

99.00

11.99

11.99

37.99

is.oo

7.99

11.99

12.95

29.95

156.99

4.99

4.99

4.99

4.99

4.99

4.99

22.35

312.00

30.25

11.88

178.77

49.19

44.85

41.44

437.16

57.27

186.47

1,895.85

li752.00
273.44

139.39

430.53

237.43

385.89

406.72

340.83

327.37

398.91

406.89

189.09

561.%

1,248.41



PREPARED 05/16/17, 02216 PM
PROGRAM GM348U5

DEPARTMENT: 64

CHECK PAYEE

User Serv'3.ces

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHEcx REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

DIVISION: 70

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNTING

AMOUNT

PAGE 18

PERIOD 5/2017

TOTAL

/PAYM #

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

25!1-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-501.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-501.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-G470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-001.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKSi

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKSi

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

PROC SERVS

PROC SIERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SE,RVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

1,358.96
1,215.10

191.20

297.69

235 . 00

677.19

239.88

170.10

279.74

369.89

1,184.00
246.87

526.28

274.93

158.53

200.31

lil02.25
143.16

47.39

94.10

460.14

6.76

118.91

407.92

1,226.27
598.09

463.00

242.38

890.34

1,381.22
552.53

765.23

81.11

121.60

95.00

211.40

79.80

634 . 60

541.90

11.20

53.20

459.80

330.60

2.30-

65.75

129.20

98.80

24.75-

3.80-

329.90

7.60



PREPARED 05/16/17, 02:16 PM
PROGRAM GM348U5

DEPARTMENT: 64

CHECK PAYEE

user Services

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

DIVISION: 70

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNffNG

AMOUNT

PAGE 19

PERIOD 5/2017

TOTAL

/PAYM #

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-GO1.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

zsn-eayo-sox.sz-ys

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

117.80

30.40

11.40

45.60

2l4.15

79.80

365.95

111.35

186.20

201.40

123.20

505.40

38.69

33.13

410.24

149.73

66oaos

749.49

450.65

333.49

2,149.31
302.05

118.42

189.74

341.04

255.38

52.30

482.16

1,835.82
402.97

499.25

2,178.36
413.14

240.49

489.96

117.34

li052.24
950.06

337.82

670.48

182.60

226.00

14.13-

254.30

.126.17

179.67

68.48

345.65

148.20

190.00

129.20



PREPARED 05/16/17, 02il6 PM
PROGRAM GM34BU5

DEPARTMENT : 64

CHECK PAYEE

User Services

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

D?ffSlON: 70

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNffNG

AMOUNT

PAGE 20

PERa!OD 5/2017

TOTAL

/PAYM #

74778 BAKER st TAYLOR ENTERTAINMENT

74779 BARNES & NOBLE INC

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

2914470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

291-6470-601.22-85

zsii-s<yo-soi.xz-a;is

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

zsi:t-sa'zo-soi.az-a;rs

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

29;-6470-601.32-75
291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

'?sz-sayo-r>oi.sz-is

291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-75

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

PROC SERVS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLSi

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

AV MTLS

212.80

107.55

129.20

15.20

462.10

112.00

246.65

7.60-

129.20

55.16

227.79

726.66

204.48

550.18

332.91

234.60

139.23

570.53

179.75

72.20

15.20

60.80

97.30

15.20-

1,934.80
12.73

4,505.37
329.50

144.83

181.72

44.92

261.50

22.01

74.61

182.83

3,507.07
438.38

34.30

12.73

154.28

25.70

2,969.13
90.52

35.38

-303.63

692.76

1,232.93
349.93

319.39

52,853.49

15,265.94



PREPARED 05/16/17, 02il6 PM
PROGRAM GM348U5

DEPARTMENT: 64

CHECK PAYEE

lJaex: Services

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

D?VZSZONi 70

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

PAGE 21

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 5/2017

AMOUNT TOTAL

/PAYM #

291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS

291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS
382.37

827.72 3,805.10

74783 BIBLIOTHECA +3M 291-6470-601.32-75 eAUDZOBOOKS-MARCH 2017

291-6470-601.32-80 eBOOKS-macH 2017

291-6470-601.32-75 eAUD!OBOOKS-MARCH 2017

291-6470-601.32-80 eBOOKS-MARCH 2017

291-6470-601.32-80 eBOOKS-MARCH 2017

982.86

3,734.85
170.48

1,989.30
14.99 6,892.48

14184

74790

74791

74797

BLACKSTONE AUDIO INC

CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT

CHICAGO SUN TIMES

COMIX REVOLUTION

291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

291-6470-601.32-95 PERIODICALS

291-6470-601.32-80 BO(XS

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

12.95

68.31

832.00

31.91

21.94

12 . 95

68.31

832.00

53.85

74800 COX SUBSCRIPTIONS,W T 291-6470-601.32-95 PERIOD!:CALS
291-6470-601.32-95 PERIODICALS

291-6470-601.32-95 PERIODICALS
291-6470-601.32-95 PERIODICALS

150.76

18.22-

70.00-

12.60- 49.94

74803

74806

74808

DEMCO INC

DR 02 THE GOOD LIFE

FOCUS BOOKSTORE

291-6470-601.32-05 COLOR CODED PAPER TAPE,

291-6470-601.32-95 PERIODICALS

291-6470-601-32-80 BOOKSi

102.85

27.97

17.84

102.85

27.97

17.84

74812 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

24.79

160.74

55 . 98

79.17

25.59

62.38

65.22

80.96

25.59

98.21

27.19

57.58 763.40

74816 GREAT COURSES 291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS
291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS

291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS

34.95

34.95

432.64 502.54

74817

74825

74826

GREY HOUSE PUBLI!9HING

IL INST CONffNUZNG LEGAL EDUC

ILA MEMBERSHIP

291-6470-601.32-95 PERIODICALS

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

291-6470-601.22-02 ILA DUES-C ROSSIN

467.05

108.00

146.25

150.00

467.05

254.25



PREPARED 05/16/17, 02:16 PM
PROGRAM GM348tJ5

DEPARTMENT: 64

CHECK PAYEE

'Usez Services

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHEcx REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

DIVISION: 70

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

PAGE 22

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 5/2017

AMOUNT TOTAL

/PAYM #
iso.oo

74832 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 291-6470-601.32-75

291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80
291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

291-6470-601.32-80

AV MTLS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOXS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOXS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOXS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS

136.51

166.85

19.18

105.16

51.68

68.43

47.96

201.96

173.39

251.82

46.12

47.55

18.14

303.55

58.76

25.34

77.29

23.67

62.52

158.84

123.68

19.16

5.99

153.40

113.64

1,123.73
14.99

43.1r>

357.51

300.19

132.13

100.05

19.20

81.34

65.86

217.22

23.97

429.03

123 .12

62.85

37.76

79.40

65.61

79.98

sxe.oi

43.12

233.73

57.48

120.17

161.57



PREPARED 05/16/17, 02:16 PM
PROGRAM GM348U5

DEPARTMENT: 64 usesc Services

CHECK PAYEE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER BY DEPT/DIV
Village of Arlington Heights

D?VlSZONi 70

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

PAGE 23

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 5/2017

AMOUNT TOTAKi

/PAYM #

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS

291-6470-601.32-05 KAPBOND ACID FREE GLUE

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS

291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS

291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS

291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS

291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS

291-6470-601.32-95 PERIODICALS

291-6470-601.32-95 PERIODICALS

291-6470-601.32-05 DIY LUNCH BOX TIN

291-6470-601.32-05 SINGLE DVD CASES, JEWEL

291-6470-601.32-95 PERIODICALS

291-6470-601.32-95 PERIODICALS

291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS

291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS

291-6470-601.32-75 AV MTLS

74872 REGENT BOOK CO INC 291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

74873 ROWMAN & LIffLEFIELD PUBLI!3HING GRP 291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

74875 SCHOLASTIC LIBRARY 291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

74877 SHOWCASES 291-6470-601.32-05 VINYL CD ALBUMS, POLY

74885 THOMSON REUTERS-WEST PAYMENT CENTER 291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

74902 YBP LIBRARY SERVICES 291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

291-6470-601.32-80 BOOKS

***************k*****k****************** DIVISION TOTAL ****

**4tlk*kk**k*****4k***********k***********4k DEPARTMENT TOTAL **

***"** GRAND TOTAL *******

74834

74835

74843

74846

74850

74852

74858

74862

74871

KANOPY LLC

KAPCO

MANUFACTURERS NEWS INC

MIDWEST TAPE

MORNINGSTAR INC

NO LOAD FUND INVESTOR

ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY INC

POLYLINE LLC

RECORDED BOOKS INC

126.32

74.88

59.90

si.oo

59.11

156.90

444.54

158.86

360.62

651.42

6,436.15

185.00

169.00

13.98

532.80

93.29-

18.74-

74.20

99.00

62.20

41.83

45.45

36.40

492.43

222.06

77.50

39.25

7,011.53

s.oo

59.11

1%.90

8,051.59

185.00

169.00

13.98

532.80

123.37

41.83

45.45

36.40

492.43

222.06

l09i449.64

162,656.99

365,406.79



PREPARED 5/08/17, 02il6 PM
PROGRAM GM348U5

ACCOUNTS PAYACHECK/EFT REGISTER BY FUND
Village of Arlington Heights

PAGE 24

ACCOUNffNG PERIO?) 5/2017

FUND TOTAL!9

FUND

291

491

FUND NAME

Memorial Library Fund
Capital Projects-Library

FUND TOTAL

357,211.34
8,195.45

" TOTAL ALL FUNDS *M 365,406.79



May 16, 2017

Account Amount Description Staff

Check #1468-AHML - Petty Cash

4/10/2017 6405-2203 13.53$         Travel/Training L Dakas

6405-2203 19.15$         Travel/Training E Ludemann

6420-3201 5.00$           Program Supplies M Morsches

6405-3202 20.27$         Program Events S Hill

6405-3202 10.37$         Program Events S Hill

4/17/2017 6470-3295 9.98$           Periodicals M Jasinski

6440-3202 21.68$         Program Events A Belford

6440-3202 11.00$         Program Events S Hollars

6001-2205 29.40$         Postage J Moravec

6420-3201 16.50$         Program Supplies B Weiner

4/24/2017 6440-3202 35.31$         Program Events M Papanastassiou

6420-2203 25.00$         Travel/Training K Myers

6405-2203 27.07$         Travel/Training S Mayer

6002-3272 35.50$         Special Events D Whisler

6440-3202 33.89$         Program Events K Devitt
6420-2203 13.90$         Travel/Training T Scallon
6420-2203 31.78$         Travel/Training A Son

6440-3202 3.49$           Program Events A Son

6405-3202 14.99$         Program Events A Son

6405-3201 19.58$         Program Supplies A Son

6405-2203 17.12$         Travel/Training S Mayer

6405-3202 10.27$         Program Events S Mayer

6420-3201 21.48$         Program Supplies A Hamilton

4/27/2017 6001-2203 42.06$         Travel/Training S Distel

6001-2203 12.00$         Travel/Training J Moravec

6001-2203 49.68$         Travel/Training J Moravec

6001-2203 28.00$         Travel/Training J Moravec

6001-2205 14.70$         Postage D Halpin

6001-2205 49.00$         Postage D Halpin

6420-2202 29.17$         LLAMA Dues J Duncan

6420-2203 13.29$         Travel/Training J Sissors

6440-2203 9.79$           Travel/Training N Murray

6440-3202 30.98$         Prog Events T Dantis

6440-3202 16.94$         Prog Events A Karwowska

6440-3202 49.94$         Prog Events C Giovannelli-Caputo

791.81$       

           Arlington Heights Memorial Library

                    Special Funds Summary

                                4/30/2016



May 16, 2017

  

CARDHOLDER ACCOUNT AMOUNT VENDOR  DESCRIPTION

  

J. Kuhl 489-90-00 (90.49)$           AMEX Cash back rebateOther Income/Rebate

M. Driskell 6010-2005 24.50$            eBay Payment for sales of computers in online auction

6010-3030 267.95$          Amazon Epson Printer ink cartridge for Graphics large format printer

6001-2203 60.00$            Arlington Heights ChamberRegistration of D. Whisler and M. Driskell to legislative lunch

6010-3032 119.64$          ProProfs.com Annual renewal of online quiz building software

R. Dworianyn 6010-3032 72.00$            Trello Trello Monthly Subscription

6010-3185 47.85$            iFixit iMac Intel 27" Adhesive Strips and Opening Tool

6010-3185 47.89$            eBay.com HP LaserJet 5200 Fuser Driver Assembly

6010-3185 72.73$            CableOrganizer.com F6 Quiet Noiseless Braided Sleeves 100Ft Spool

6010-3032 99.00$            WebEx.com Monthly WebEx Subscription - Feb

6010-3185 67.75$            iFixit Adhesive Strips and Wheels for iMAC Hard Drive Swap

6010-3185 94.40$            iFixit 64 Vbit Driver Kit/New & Optical Drive

6010-5012 324.99$          Amazon Samsung 850 EVO 1TB 2.5" SSD

6010-3032 25.00$            GitHub Github Monthly Subscription for IT

6010-3185 577.41$          Amazon Samsung Pro Xpress Wireless Monochrome Printer

6010-3032 9.99$              Spotify Monthly Spotify Subscripting

6010-3185 217.36$          Amazon Laptop Locks, Thermal sensors Drive Bracket Converter, Batteries

6010-3030 110.33$          Amazon HP 29X Black High Yield Laser Jet Toner

6010-3030 480.00$          Amazon Epson Enhanced Matte 44" Paper

6010-3032 9.99$              Amazon Monthly Amazon Free Time Subscription

6010-5012 549.99$          Amazon Crucial MX300 2TB Internal Solid State Drive

6010-3032 54.10$            PayPal Monthly PayFlow Pro Subscription

J. Moravec 6020-2111 6.41$              Ace Hardware HB Ives Elbow Catch

6004-3272 79.76$            Brown Industries 9-Book Pins

6004-3272 1,200.00$       Blueberry Ink Journal Sets

6003-4070 1,889.37$       Blueberry Ink Journal Sets

6002-3005 192.27$          Paper Source Envelopes, Pens & Embossing Powder

6440-3202 281.76$          Gum Ball Machine FactoryToy Vending Machine, Toy Capsules & Tokens

6002-3005 27.60$             Jet Pens Brush Pens

6440-3202 29.98$            Target Wide Mouth Jars

6002-3005 520.00$          iStockPhoto 60 Credits for Photos

6440-3202 150.00$          Squareup Community Screening-Radical Grace Film

6020-2102 19.80$            Global Teck Mitel Ear Cushions for Call Center (Cordless Headsets)

6440-3202 52.52$            Walmart Table Covers

6440-3202 21.21$            PetSmart Filter Carbon, Sand

6001-3005 215.48$          eBay Keurig

6002-2210 275.00$          Sticker Mule 1,000 3"x3" Custom Buttons

6440-3202 33.35$            Office Supply Coffee Cups

6440-3202 74.58$            Jet Mini Ferns-DIY

6440-3202 98.96$            Walmart Program Supplies

6002-3005 190.29$          My Fonts Fonts

6002-3005 (11.19)$           My Fonts Tax Removal

6001-3005 37.75$            ID Zone South Cleaning Rollers & Kit

6440-3202 14.67$            Walmart Squeegee's

6440-3202 27.89$            Party City Mini Red Treat Bags

Arlington Heights Memorial Library

American Express Card Summary

4/30/2017



6405-2203 30.00$            Eventbrite LACONI-MMS Training 5/12/2017

6001-2203 175.00$          Library Juice Academy Registration for Intro to Legal Materials for Info Pro for T Spicer

6001-2203 300.00$          ALA ALA Conference Reg. for Trustees Smart, Garkisch-Chicago IL, 6/22-27/2017

6420-2203 118.74$          ALA Store Supervising Books

M. Schultz 6470-3275 4.99$              Acorn Media AV Mtls

6470-3275 4.99$              Acorn Media AV Mtls

6470-3275 4.99$              Acorn Media AV Mtls

6470-3275 4.99$              Acorn Media AV Mtls

6470-3275 4.99$              Acorn Media AV Mtls

6470-3275 23.95$            Patrol AV Mtls

6470-3280 (2.38)$             5% Savings Barnes and NobleBooks

6470-3280 (7.02)$             5% Savings Barnes and NobleBooks

6470-3280 (1.48)$             5% Savings Barnes and NobleBooks

6470-3280 (0.88)$             5% Savings Barnes and NobleBooks

6470-3280 47.57$            Barnes  & Noble Books

6470-3275 28.90$            Heart ADV/Health AV Mtls

6470-3275 54.98$            The Right Stuf AV Mtls

6470-3275 140.41$          Barnes  & Noble AV Mtls

6470-3275 113.95$          CinemaGuils AV Mtls

6470-3275 13.29$            Target AV Mtls

6470-3275 17.55$            Barnes  & Noble AV Mtls

6470-3275 29.50$            Barnes  & Noble AV Mtls

6470-3275 4.99$              Acorn Media AV Mtls

6470-3295 99.00$            Weiss Research Periodicals

6470-3275 11.99$            Netflix AV Mtls

6470-3275 11.99$            Netflix AV Mtls

6470-3295 37.99$            Super Skull Periodicals

6470-3295 15.00$            PayPal Periodicals

6470-3275 7.99$              F+W Consumer Sales AV Mtls

6470-3295 11.99$            Netflix Periodicals

6470-3295 12.95$            Baker's Catalogue Periodicals

6470-3275 29.95$            The Education Center AV Mtls

6470-3275 156.99$          PayPal AV Mtls

6470-3275 4.99$              Acorn Media AV Mtls

6470-3275 4.99$              Acorn Media AV Mtls

6470-3275 4.99$              Acorn Media AV Mtls

6470-3275 4.99$              Acorn Media AV Mtls

6470-3275 4.99$              Acorn Media AV Mtls

6470-3275 4.99$              Acorn Media AV Mtls

6470-3275 22.35$            Digital Stores AV Mtls

6470-3275 312.00$          Ro Co Films AV Mtls

6470-3275 254.96$          Game Stop AV Mtls

J. Czajka 6440-3202 31.90$            Starbucks Coffee Traveler

6440-2218 50.00$            Orbitz $50 insurance payment only for Peter Brown

6440-2218 70.85$            Ttowa Peter Brown author lunch with staff

6440-3202 23.93$            Party City Paper goods for Peter Brown event

6440-3202 208.00$          Sweet T's Bakery & Cake StudioSweets table for Peter Brown event

6440-2218 720.92$          Hampton Inn & Suites Accommodations for Peter Brown 

6440-2203 20.00$            Eventbrite 2-Tickets- Prof. Development (Dealing in Diversity) 

6440-3202 59.80$            Trader Joe's Beverages; 4//12 Peter Brown author event

11,982.35$    



May 16, 2017

CARDHOLDER ACCOUNT AMOUNT VENDOR  DESCRIPTION

M Kelly 6405-3202 $27.75 Rosati's Pizza TAB Meeting 3/26

6004-3272 $20.92 Presidents VOL Volunteer Award pin

6440-3202 $64.16 Dominos Tween V Teen Smash Bros Tournament 

6004-3272 $54.39 GiftCards.com VOY Gift Card

6003-4070 $2,113.37 GiftCards.com Vol Gift Cards Varying amounts

6440-3202 $40.00 Eddies Restaurant Book and Brews 4/12/17

M Schultz 6470-3275 $26.95 Cavalia Inc AV Mtls

6470-3275 $0.53 Foreign Transaction Fee AV Mtls

6450-3278 $680.30 Arkiv Digital Electronic Recourses

6470-3295 $13.60 Foreign Transaction Fee Periodicals

6470-3295 $27.00 SP Magazine Periodicals

Total $3,068.97

Arlington Heights Memorial Library

Master Card Summary

4/30/2017



(Action Item 4) 
 

To:  Board of Library Trustees  
From: Jason Kuhl 
Date:  May 12, 2017 
Re: Library Strategies Proposal for Board Development 

Consulting 

At your April meeting, we discussed a proposal from Library Strategies 
for a half-day board development session. The board tabled the discussion 
until this month in order to allow the new trustees to participate.  
Attached, you will find the memo from your April board materials and 
the proposal from Library Strategies.   

In response to some of the questions/concerns voiced at the April 
meeting: 

• This session would not duplicate standard training available to 
trustees elsewhere, but would be a customized analysis of the 
board’s existing roles, procedures, workflows, etc. with an eye 
toward maximizing the board’s impact. While other training 
focuses on communicating legal requirements and a standard set 
of best practices, this consulting would focus on what is most 
effective for our specific set of circumstances. The board would 
be involved with determining the scope and goals of the 
engagement. 

• While a half-day session is recommended as the most efficient 
and cost-effective solution, Library Strategies is open to whatever 
scheduling options work best for the board. Their specific answer 
to my query was: 
 
 “…we could split it into two days, or do an intense 3 hours with 
an extra hour for anyone who can stay, or a multitude of other 
options. I just want to make sure we have enough “face” time 
without adding a lot of cost to you for making multiple trips. But 
we are pretty flexible here.”   

As before, since board approval is not required for unbudgeted 
expenditures under $10,000, I am not seeking board action on the 



   

   

expenditure, but I am looking for affirmation of the board’s desire to 
engage Library Strategies for board development consultation work as 
outlined in their proposal, with the specific scheduling to be determined 
by the board. 
 
 



(Action Item 6) 
 

To:  Board of Library Trustees 

From: Jason Kuhl 

Date:  April 14, 2017 

Re: Library Strategies Proposal for Board Development 

Consulting 

Attached, please find a proposal from Library Strategies for a half-day 

board development session. As discussed last month, such a session could 

be beneficial given the turnover the board has seen over the past few 

election cycles. 

 

Library Strategies is a consulting group of the not-for-profit organization 

The Friends of the Saint Paul Public Library. It was formally established 

in 2007 to provide services solely to libraries and library organizations 

across the country and internationally. The two principal consultants for 

board development, Stu Wilson and Peter Pearson, are both well known 

in the library community, and I have heard Peter speak at several library 

conferences.  

 

As outlined in the proposal, the areas to be covered are: 

 

 The roles, responsibilities, and ethics of Library Trustees  

 Effective committees and board operations  

 Board evaluations and self-assessments  

 Board, Director and staff relationships  

 

Outcomes include: 

 

1. Clearer understanding by all Trustees about their roles and 

responsibilities 

2. Stronger working relationships among the Board and staff 

3. Recommendations and next steps for improving board operations 

and effectiveness 

 

  



   

   

Further determination of content and form will be made based on 

discussions Library Strategies will have with representatives from the 

board and me. 

 

Library Strategies provided a similar session for the Lincolnwood Public 

Library in 2015. I spoke with the director there who was very happy with 

the process and results. 

 

Cost of the session is $1,950 plus travel expenses, which are estimated at 

$700, for a total estimated cost of $2,650. Since board approval is not 

required for unbudgeted expenditures under $10,000, I am not seeking 

board action on the expenditure, but I am looking for affirmation of the 

board’s desire to engage Library Strategies for board development 

consultation work as outlined in their proposal. 

 

   



1 
 

A proposal to the 

Arlington Heights  
Memorial Library 

April 11, 2017 
  



2 
 

A Proposal to the Arlington Heights Memorial Library 
for Board Development  

 

Overview 
Library Strategies is pleased to submit a proposal to assist the Arlington Heights Memorial 
Library (“the Library”) in Arlington Heights, Illinois, in its efforts to advance the professional 
development of its Board of Trustees.  Library Strategies proposes to design and facilitate a half 
day professional development meeting for the Library Board and lead staff.   The session is 
tailored to the specific needs, opportunities and challenges of the Library.  The goal of the 
retreat is to emerge with a strong, shared understanding among the Board members on their 
roles and responsibilities, as well as building a cohesive cohort among the current Board 
membership.    
 

Library Strategies Consulting Group 
Library Strategies is a consulting group of the not-for-profit organization, The Friends of the 
Saint Paul Public Library.  It was formally established in 2007 to provide services solely to 
libraries and library organizations across the country and internationally.   Library Strategies is 
the only consulting group in the country based in a library organization.   
 
Our consultants are leaders in the national library community who offer a wide range of 
practical skills and decades of successful experience in many areas, including strategic planning; 
advocacy; marketing; Friends and foundations; board training and development; facilities 
studies; all aspects of fundraising, including development planning, feasibility studies, and 
capital campaigns; and many other services critical to the successful growth of libraries and 
library organizations.  A partial listing of Library Strategies clients is attached in the Appendix. 
 
Library Strategies was created in response to increasing requests of The Friends of the Saint 
Paul Public Library for advice and consulting support from libraries across the country.  The 
Friends serves as the foundation for the Saint Paul Public Library in Minnesota.  Because of its 
private fundraising, advocacy, public awareness and cultural programming, The Friends is 
recognized as a national model for providing unique and comprehensive support for the Saint 
Paul Public Library.  In 2013, Library Strategies published, through the American Library 
Association, Beyond Book Sales, a comprehensive guide to library fundraising.   Because of our 
commitment solely to libraries, our extensive experience, and deep staff, we can provide expert 
and comprehensive assistance to our clients. 

 

The Board Development Session 
Library Strategies will design and facilitate a board development session for the Library based 
on best practices for libraries and boards – but tailored to meet the Library’s explicit needs.  
The session will be developed following phone interviews with the Director and Board Chair, 
and a review of various Board governance documents and current structures and practices.  



3 
 

Library Board Trustees, the Library Director, and perhaps selected key staff or other 
stakeholders, would be expected to participate in the 3- to 4-hour session.   
 
Areas expected to be covered in the retreat are: 

 The roles, responsibilities, and ethics of Library Trustees 

 Effective committees and board operations 

 Board evaluations and self-assessments 

 Board, Director and staff relationships 
 
Other specific topics, such as more in-depth discussion of Friends and Foundation roles or a 
discussion of pertinent library trends, also may be covered as determined by the Library.  
 
The session will consist of a mix of presentations by the consultant, and discussions and 
exercises for the participants, facilitated by the consultant.  The content and form will be 
further determined based on initial information gathering and advance discussions with the 
Library Director and Board Chair to further define meaningful outcomes and results.  The 
session typically concludes with defining any critical next steps for the Library and Board.   
 
Outcomes for the Board development session will include:  

1) Clearer understanding by all Trustees on their roles and responsibilities 
2) Stronger working relationships among the Board and staff 
3) Recommendations and next steps for improving board operations and 

effectiveness 
 

Ongoing Assistance 
As a follow-up to this project, Library Strategies would be pleased to provide ongoing technical 
assistance and support to ensure continued success for the Board.   The technical assistance 
could take many forms, including a quarterly half-hour check-in via remote access to answer 
any follow-up questions arising from the development session.  For instance, this could include 
advice on restructuring and streamlining committee structures.   
 
Additional consultation on an as-needed basis could include assistance in drafting documents, 
policies, or other materials; providing research on critical issues or topics; or recommendations 
on structuring annual board evaluations.   
 
Timeline and Budget 
An agreement at least one month prior to the desired date for the professional development 
would be needed.  The availability of one of the lead consultants and the entire Board for the 
development session would largely determine the timeline, and Library Strategies is likely to be 
able to accommodate the Library’s schedule.   
 
 
 



4 
 

The projected budget is as follows: 
 
 

Consulting Fees for Development Session          Consultant Hours/Fees 
Session Planning - Information gathering, discussions with  

Library leaders, and session preparation       6 hours 
Development Session (4-hours plus pre- and post- on-site prep)    6 hours 
Follow-up to the Development Session       1 hour 
 

Total consulting hours:  13 @ $150/hour       $1,950 
 

Estimated Expenses 
Airfare (1 round trip, St. Paul to O’Hare) $350 
Car Rental (1 trip) $150 
Hotel (1 night @ $150/night) $150 
Meals (1 day @ $50/day) $50 
  

Total Expenses: $700 
 
TOTAL ESTIMATED FEES AND EXPENSES: $2,650 
 
Please note that Library Strategies does not charge for travel time.  Additionally, only actual 
expenses are billed, and thus listed above are simply estimates not final expenses.   
 

On-going Professional Development Assistance 
Library Strategies would be pleased to provide additional assistance and board consultation 
following the professional development session on an as-needed basis at the rate of $150/hour.   

 

Proposed Payment Schedule 
Library Strategies requests a $500 retainer upon signing of a Memorandum of Agreement.  The 
Library will be presented with an invoice for the remainder of the fees and expenses upon 
completion of the project.   If on-going consultation is arranged, the Library would be billed 
monthly for services provided.   

 
Project Consultant 
Depending on schedules, the Library Strategies consultant leading and facilitating the project 
for the Library would be Stu Wilson or Peter Pearson.  

 
STU WILSON is a Principal Consultant with Library Strategies.  He was the 
Director of the Friends of the Hennepin County Library (Minneapolis) and 
Vice President of The Friends of the Saint Paul Public Library.  Wilson has 
over 25 years of board and management experience with libraries and 
nonprofit organizations.  He has developed numerous library strategic 
plans, and has served on and worked with many library boards.   
 



5 
 

PETER PEARSON is a Lead Consultant with Library Strategies.  He recently 
retired as the President of The Friends of the Saint Paul Public Library, an 
organization he led for over 25 years.  Pearson is recognized as one of the 
most successful library fundraisers and advocates in the country.  He is a 
respected leader in the library industry, has served on numerous national 
library boards and is a frequent speaker at regional and national conferences.  

 

 
Conclusion 
Library Strategies would be pleased to assist the Arlington Heights Memorial Library in 
providing targeted professional development services for the Board of Trustees.   We believe 
that the process outlined in this proposal will help focus the Library Board in understanding its 
roles and responsibilities, and increasing the Board’s effectiveness.   
 

References 
Available on request.  
 

Contact 
Stu Wilson, Principal  
651-253-3231 
stu@thefriends.org 
       
Library Strategies Consulting Group 
The Friends of the Saint Paul Public Library  
1080 Montreal Avenue, Suite 2 
St. Paul, MN 55116 
www.LibraryStrategiesConsulting.org 
 
 
 
 
  

mailto:stu@thefriends.org
http://www.librarystrategiesconsulting.org/


6 
 

APPENDIX: Partial List of Recent Clients 
 

Alexander Mitchell Public Library (SD)  
American Library Association 
Anchorage Public Library Foundation (AK)  
Anoka County Library (MN) 
Appleton Public Library (WI)  
Arlington Public Library (TX) 
Bayport Public Library and Foundation (MN)  
Bozeman Public Library (MT) 
Brentwood Library (TN) 
Bud Werner Memorial Library (CO)  
Carver County Library (MN)  
Chattahoochee Valley Libraries (GA)  
Cherry Valley Public Library (IL)  
Cincinnati Public Library (OH) 
Clarksville-Montgomery County Library (TN)  
Cleveland Public Library Foundation (OH)  
Commerce Township Public Library (MI)  
Decatur Public Library (IL) 
Deforest Area Public Library (WI)  
Dominican University (IL) 
Dorothy Bramlage Public Library (KS)  
Duluth Public Library (MN) 
DeForest Public Library (WI)  
El Paso Public Library (TX) 
Foundation for Sarasota County Libraries (FL)  
Friends of the Dallas Public Library (TX)  
Friends of the Osceola Public Library (WI)  
Friends of the Inver Glen Library (MN) 
Frisco Library Foundation (TX)  
Gardiner Community Library (MT)  
Georgia Library Service (GA)  
Green Gold Library System (LA)  
Grosse Pointe Public Library (MI)  
Gwinnett County Public Library (GA) 
Houston Public Library and Foundation (TX)  
Hudson Area Joint Library (WI) 
Huntsville Library Foundation (AL)  
IREX – Moldova 
IREX – Romania 
Indian Trails Public Library District (IL)  
James J. Hill Reference Library (MN)  
Lake Agassiz Regional Library (MN) 
Lake City Public Library (MN) 
Library Foundation for Sarasota County (FL)  
Library Journal/Reed Business Systems  
Little Free Libraries (WI) 
Lincolnwood Public Library District (IL)  
Louisville Free Public Library (KY)  
Louisiana State Library 
Madison Public Library Foundation (WI)  

Mendon Public Library (NY) 
Metropolitan Library Service Agency (MN)  
Mid-Wisconsin Library System 
Minnesota Association of Library Friends  
Muskogee Public Library (OK) 
Muscogee Public Library Foundation (GA)  
Nebraska State Library 
Newark Public Library (NJ) 
New Hampshire Library Trustees Association  
New Jersey Library Association 
Normal Public Library (IL) 
Norman Public Library System (OK)  
Northeastern Pennsylvania Library Association  
Park Rapids Area Library (MN) 
Park Ridge Public Library (IL)  
Petersburg Public Library (VA)  
Polson Public Library (MT)  
Public Library Association  
Racine Public Library (WI)  
Rice Lake Public Library (WI) 
Sarasota County Libraries Foundation (FL)  
SELCO/SELS Regional Library System (MN)  
SE Florida Library Network (FL) 
SE New York Library Resource Center  
SOLINET (SE Regional Library System – US)  
Stark County Library (OH) 
St. Helena Public Library (CA) 
South Central Wisconsin Library System  
Southeastern Wisconsin Library System  
Stillwater Public Library and Foundation (MN)  
Texas School Library Summit/Reed Business  
Tulsa Public Library (OK) 
Traverse de Sioux Regional Library (MN)   
Tulsa Public Library (OK) 
Vaughn Public Library (WI)  
Wadsworth Public Library (NY)  
Washington County Library System (MN)  
Watertown Public Library (WI) 
White Plains Public Library (NY)  
Wilbraham Public Library (MA)  
Williamsport Public Library (PA)  
Winter Park Public Library (FL)  
Wisconsin Dept. of Public Instruction 
Worchester Public Library Foundation (MA)  
Wyoming Library Association (WY) 
Yonkers Public Library (NY) 
 
Library Strategies has also conducted Leadership and 
Capacity Building Institutes for 43 libraries and 
literacy organizations in WI, MN and ND.  



(Action Item 5) 
 

 

 

To:  Board of Library Trustees  
From: Jeremy Andrykowski 
CC:  Jason Kuhl 
Date:  May 12, 2017 
Re: 2017 Budget Amendment 

In order to better respond to the needs in our community and reach 
marginalized demographics in Arlington Heights, we are seeking approval of 
a budget amendment to the 2017 Budget. This amendment will reallocate 
funds in order to:  

1) add a full-time Community Engagement Liaison to the Specialty Info 
Services budget  

2) increase the budgeted hours from 15 to 25 for a currently vacant position 
that will be filled as a bilingual Specialty Info Services Advisor.  

The dollars are being allocated from the Operating Contingency budget lines 
included in the Administration budget for expansion of services operating 
expenses, so this proposed budget amendment is a net $0 change.  

At the beginning of 2017, AHML’s Values were amended to include a 
component of diversity and inclusion stating, “we cultivate an inclusive 
atmosphere, celebrate our diversity, and create an environment for the open 
exchange of differing ideas and points of view.” In order to take proactive steps 
in reaching the marginalized residents and commit to our stated values, we 
must reach beyond our walls into the community with a targeted focus on 
engaging the diverse cultures who may need our library services the most.  

In November of 2016, we presented to the board an action plan for increasing 
library use among residents in southern Arlington Heights. It included three 
goals that will have the greatest impact and offer the most sustainable growth: 

• Increasing the number of library cardholders in Southern Arlington 
Heights  

• Building connections with southern Arlington Heights’ Hispanic 
community  



   

 

 

• Expanding AHML’s connection with Community Consolidated School 
District 59    

 

One of the key action items recommended to accomplish these goals was to 
hire a bilingual library employee who is focused on connecting with the 
Hispanic community in Arlington Heights.  

Also brought to light through our research and discussed at previous board 
meetings, is a gap in service to various multicultural and immigrant 
communities in northern Arlington Heights, including a growing South Asian 
population. Along with adjustments to our bookmobile schedule already 
implemented, there is a need for additional outreach and programs to these 
marginalized communities. 

We have been researching the most effective approach to reaching these 
demographics. This includes census and community data, as well as direct 
discussion and analysis with comparable libraries that are more experienced in 
overcoming multicultural barriers, including: Gail Borden, Skokie, and 
Addison Public Libraries. Each of these libraries make effective use of 
dedicated community engagement and outreach professionals. 

We have made adjustments to begin addressing these problems. For example, 
we kept a position in the ESL office unfilled so it could be analyzed and 
evaluated. We are now in the process of filling that position with a Specialty 
Info Services Advisor that is bilingual in English and Spanish. This position 
will not only work in the ESL office, but will also assist with other 
opportunities, such as community engagement in the southern portion of 
Arlington Heights and at the backstretch over summer (primarily Spanish 
speaking residents). We recommend increasing the budgeted hours for this 
position from 15 to 25 using funds earmarked for expansion of service in the 
2017 budget. 

In order to more fully develop relationships with organizations and 
individuals, to more accurately identify and respond to the needs of 
underserved audiences, and to meet our commitment to our library service 
values, we also recommend allocating expansion of service funds to hiring a 
full-time bilingual Community Engagement Advisor. 

 



   

 

 

Suggested motion: The Board of Library Trustees adopts the budget 
amendment dated May 16, 2017.  



 
 REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT – 2017 
 THIS FORM IS USED TO INITIATE BUDGET AMENDMENTS.  THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR HAS THE AUTHORITY TO MAKE BUDGET AMENDMENTS FOR AMOUNTS 

UP TO $20,000.  MODIFICATIONS OVER $20,000 MUST BE APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES. 
 

REQUESTED BY:     Michael L. Kelly DEPARTMENT:     Finance DATE:     May 16, 2017 
 

AMOUNTS TO BE MODIFIED 
          

EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT(S) ACCOUNT NAMES(S) CURRENT 
BUDGET 

AMOUNT OF 
AMENDMENT 

AMENDED 
BUDGET 

 
291-6405-601.19-10 
291-6405-601.19-11 
291-6405-601.19-12 
291-6405-601.16-44 
291-6405-601.16-51 
291-6001-601.40-96 

 
IMRF 
Social Security 
Medicare 
Library Assistant III 
Clerk IV 
Operating Contingency 

 
53,588 
26,324 

6,156 
59,360 
35,992 

119,745 

 
2,650 

760 
178 

28,505 
6,136 

(38,229) 

 
56,238 
27,084 

6,334 
87,865 
42,128 
81,516 

 EXPLANATION:    The net change of this budget amendment is $0.  This budget amendment requests the reallocation of our operating 
contingency budget in the Administration Division, established for expansion of services, to the Specialty Info Services Division, for a 
full-time Community Engagement Liaison [account 16-44] and for 10 hours to add to a 15-hour open position for a part-time Specialty 
Info Services Advisor, bilingual [16-51].  These positions will allow us to more fully develop relationships with organizations and 
individuals within the village, to accurately identify and respond to the needs of underserved audiences 

 
SIGNATURES  

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE:  DATE:   
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:  DATE:   
TREASURER:  DATE:   
PRESIDENT:  DATE:   

 



(Action Item 6) 
 

To: Board of Library Trustees          

From: Mike Driskell and Gary Leclair         

CC:  Jason Kuhl 

Date: May 11, 2017 

Re:  Authorization to seek bids for public computer HVAC modifications 

 

 

The Building Committee will be discussing this agenda item at its meeting on 
Monday, May 15. With the exception of minor wording changes, this memo is 
identical to the one that will be considered by the committee. 

Digital Services staff members regularly receive complaints from customers 
regarding the air quality in the public computer area. Due to a lack of airflow and 
many people concentrated in one area, there is a persistent odor issue in that space. 
Staff have added air purifiers to the space in an attempt to address the odor issue, 
but this has not proven to be an effective solution. Included with the approved 2017 
budget is $149,500 to make corrections that will improve airflow and ventilation in 
this area.  

Our facilities manager has been working with 20/10 Engineering to design a new 
ventilation system to reduce odors in the public computer area. 20/10 Engineering 
has provided us with drawings and specifications that we can use to seek bids for the 
system. We expect this system, as designed, to cost substantially less than the 
budgeted amount. With the design phase of this project complete, we would like to 
seek bids for the installation of this system.  

 

Suggested Motion: The Building Committee recommends the Board of Library 
Trustees authorize staff to seek bids to modify the HVAC system to reduce 
odors in the public computer area as recommended by 20/10 Engineering. 









(Action Item 7)  

1 

 

To: Board of Library Trustees  
From: Mike Driskell  
CC: Jason Kuhl 
Date: May 12, 2017 
Re: Authorization to Accept Parking Improvements Project Bid 

The Building Committee will be discussing this agenda item at its 
meeting on Monday, May 15. With the exception of minor wording 
changes, this memo is identical to the one that will be considered by the 
committee. 
 
Over the past several months, we have been working with the architects and our 
construction manager to prepare the final pricing for our parking lot improvement 
project.  
 
On April 27, the library hosted the bid opening for the project led by Steve 
Hendrickson of Shales McNutt Construction (SMC). Since this time, SMC has 
reviewed the bids, discussed the scope of work and adherence to the contract with 
the low bidders, and submitted a Recommendation of Award to library staff. We 
have reviewed this recommendation and are presenting it to you today to seek 
authorization to proceed with the project.  

Below is the summary of the various components of the project with the most 
recent estimated and final costs: 

 Estimate Bid  
Base bid construction cost $839,746 $923,421 
Pre-construction (design and bid process) $9,400 $9,400 
Miscellaneous allowances* $171,597 $124,978 
Contingency $41,987 $41,000 
Parking Lot Improvement Base Bid total $1,062,730 $1,098,799 
   
Lighting Alternate construction cost $100,450 $72,350 
Miscellaneous allowances $10,015 $7,144 
Contingency $5,023 $3,600 
Lighting Alternate total $115,488 $83,094 
   
Total Amount (Base bid + Alternate 1) $1,178,218 $1,181,893 

 
 * Some miscellaneous allowances were moved into the construction cost package for the bid process 



 

 

2 
 

Surface treatment  
The surfaces in the parking lot and garage will help differentiate vehicular traffic 
areas and pedestrian traffic areas by the treatment of the asphalt. Areas designated 
for pedestrian traffic will use a stamped asphalt treatment and a colored coating. 
In the main parking lot, where vehicular traffic intersects with pedestrian traffic, 
the stamped asphalt gives the driver tactile feedback, similar to the rumble strips 
on a highway. This surface treatment will notify the driver that pedestrians also 
occupy the space, and caution should be taken.  
 
There are areas in the garage, designated for the pedestrian walkway, which are 
made of concrete and are in good condition. In these cases, the concrete will be 
left in place, since it is a superior material, and will be treated to a coating to 
match the surrounding asphalt.   
 
Signage 
Funds are included in the base bid for permanent wayfinding signage to control 
traffic flow. The architect will be working with our Graphics Artist to develop 
new signage to be placed throughout the traffic pattern of the parking lot and 
garage, including entrance and exit signs. Please see the attached renderings for 
a general idea of which signs will be added or replaced, and the general design.  

 
Alternate Lighting package  
The bid package includes an alternate bid to replace all of the overhead lighting 
in the underground garage. The current lighting is approximately 15 years old, 
and was originally equipped with metal halide bulbs and ballasts. The metal 
halide bulbs and ballasts were costly to replace, and did not provide sufficient 
brightness, therefore, the light fixtures were retrofitted with compact fluorescent 
(CFL) bulbs approximately 6 years ago. This helped with the dim lighting and 
cost issues.  
 
The proposal to replace the lighting fixtures during this project stems from the 
need for brighter, more reliable and efficient lighting in the garage. The benefits 
are outlined below:  
 



 

 

3 
 

Brightness: 
The current fixtures have a lens over the lamp that is clouding after the 15 
years they have been in place. This is similar to the headlight lens of a car 
after a number of years of age. The cloudiness greatly reduces the 
brightness and effectiveness of the fixture.  
 
The proposed fixtures contain LED lamps. These lamps have a brightness 
rating of 3455 lumens, while the current CFL lamps are rated at 2800 
lumens. Considering the clouded lenses on the current fixtures, we should 
see a significant improvement to the brightness in the garage with the new 
lighting.  

 
Safety: 
As mentioned above, safety is the focus of this project, and increasing the 
brightness of the underground space would have a large impact on safety in 
the garage. The new fixtures use LED technology, which is not only 
brighter, but the lifespan of the lamp is much longer. Typical life span of 
the bulbs that we currently use is around 8,000 hours. The manufacturer 
rates the new LED lamps at 100,000 hours. This means less time that our 
staff spend on ladders in the flow of traffic changing lamps, making it a 
safer work environment for our staff, and fewer obstacles for our customers.   
 
Efficiency:  
The current light fixtures use an older technology lamp that generates less 
light per watt of electricity when compared to the LED technology. The 
current lamps use 40 watts of electricity for 2800 lumens of light output. 
The proposed LED lamps use 30 watts of electricity for 3455 lumens of 
light output. That equates to a 23% increase in light output and a 25% 
decrease in energy consumption.   
 
Customer impact: 
Replacing these fixtures now during this project will prevent further 
disruption of service if we decide to replace or need to service them in the 
future.  



 

 

4 
 

If the alternate were not accepted, in the future we would likely update the 
lamps in the current fixtures from CFL to LED. We would also replace the 
lenses on the fixtures with new, clear lenses, if available. It would make 
sense to address the lighting issue now, since we will already be redirecting 
traffic, rather than disturbing the traffic flow again in the future.   

The cost to complete the replacement of the lighting in the underground garage 
was estimated at $115,487 and proposed by the low bidder at $83,094.  For the 
reasons outlined here, we recommend proceeding with this alternate. 

 
Contingency 
$41,000 of the base bid and $3,600 in the alternate package has been included as 
contingency for unanticipated expenditures. These amounts are recommended by 
SMC and represent approximately 5% of the hard construction costs of the 
project.   

 

Notes about the project schedule and impact 

If approved, this project will begin at the end of July and continue through the 
end of September (see project timeline attached).  Since this project will be in 
high traffic areas, disruption of service will be inevitable. We will do our best to 
keep services such as the drive up window and drop boxes available at all times. 
During the work, we will close off appropriate sections of the parking lot and 
garage and redirect traffic as needed. We will only close necessary areas, and 
expect to have at least 50% of library parking spaces available throughout the 
project. We will work with the Communications and Marketing team to 
communicate any closures or reduced availability of the underground lot to our 
customers via signage, website and social media outlets, providing them with 
alternate parking locations.  
 
 
 
 



 

 

5 
 

Recommended motion #1: The Building Committee recommends the Board 
of Library Trustees accept the recommendation from Shales McNutt 
Construction for the base bid package, for an amount not to exceed 
$1,098,799. 
 

Recommended motion #2: The Building Committee recommends the Board 
of Library Trustees accept the Alternate No 1 A package to replace the 
lighting in the underground garage for an amount not to exceed $83,094.  



 

 

6 
 

 



 

 

7 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

8 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



 

 

9 
 

 



(Action Item 8) 
 

To:  Board of Library Trustees 
From: Jason Kuhl 
Date:  May 12, 2017 
Re:  Recommended Major Initiatives: 2017 - 2018 

At its April meeting, the Strategic Planning Committee reviewed a list 
of major initiatives recommend by the Library Management team for the 
remainder of 2017 and 2018 based upon a list of ideas generated by the 
committee and staff work groups. 
 
A point of discussion by the committee was what adoption of the plan 
by the committee and board means. Specifically, there was concern that 
adoption or approval of the plan would imply full approval of each 
initiative or project contained in it. I want to clarify that is not the case 
or the intent. The purpose of the plan is to limit the scope of major 
initiatives that we explore during 2017 and 2018 and to ensure that the 
board is supportive of the proposed direction. We are looking for the 
board’s assurance that:  

 
1) none of these initiatives are non-starters in concept; and  

 
2) there are no other major initiative(s) that the board would like to 

see us explore in addition to or in place of those outlined here.    
 
As reflected in the motion at the end of this memo, the committee 
moved to support the continued exploration of these initiatives. 
 
Brief Overview of the Process 
 
1. The Strategic Planning Committee held two brainstorming sessions 

to generate ideas for major initiatives that aligned with the library’s 
vision and priorities. 
 

2. Workgroups consisting of 21 individuals from throughout the library 
met to generate more ideas. A workgroup was assigned to each 
priority.  
 



   

  2 

3. Steps #1 and #2 resulted in a list of 152 ideas  
 

4. The groups then sorted the ideas by general ideas about the resources 
that will need to be devoted to each and grouped them into three 
categories based on that analysis: 
 

• Significant long-term, resource-intensive projects: Involve 
substantial planning, resources, and board involvement.  
Likely to take multiple years to plan and implement 
 

• Medium projects: Could take a full year or more to 
implement, involve changes to policy, communication to the 
public, etc. 
 

• Short-term projects: Completed in under a year with minimal 
resources, board involvement, communication to the public, 
etc. 
 

5. The Library Management Team (all managers and administrators) 
reviewed the entire list and narrowed it to the attached list of 
recommended initiatives for the remainder of 2017 and 2018. The 
most important consideration in making these recommendations is 
the benefit to the public. Care was given to address gaps in our 
existing service. Once a slate of activates was identified based on 
these criteria, it was further narrowed to represent a portfolio of new 
initiatives that can reasonably be accomplished in the time-period 
under consideration without diminishing existing service too 
significantly.  
 

Next Steps 
 
The Library Management Team’s recommendation to the committee is 
attached.   
 
 
 
 



   

  3 

As noted, our recommendation is based upon our view of:   
 

1) what will be most impactful to the community based upon 
current needs and priorities; and  
 
2) to a lesser extent, what can reasonably be accomplished in the 
specified time-period.   

 
To the latter point, we believe this is a very ambitious slate of new 
initiatives that will require significant resources (both new and 
reallocated) to accomplish. 
 
Once the board has taken action on the plan, we will assign a project 
lead for each item. The initial work of the project leads will be to 
determine more specifically what resources we need to accomplish each 
initiative. We hope to have that step completed by the end of June so we 
can incorporate the information into the planning of the 2018 budget and 
better weigh the benefits of each initiative relative to its costs. Each 
initiative will come through the committees and board for discussion 
and approval as appropriate before implementation.     
 
As a reminder, we hope to work with a facilitator during 2017 and early 
2018 to develop a full strategic plan that will go into effect in mid-2018 
for budgeting and planning and 2019 for the start of implementation. 

 
 Final Thoughts 
 
Our recommendation is presented with a very brief description of the 
item and the most significant internal impact(s).  These are by no means 
comprehensive. Each item on the list will have an impact on library 
resources in some way. Even those that might appear simple and 
straightforward come with a cost, as they will require resources (time, 
money, staff, advertising space, etc.) that are currently used for other 
things. Ultimately, that is why having the board’s input and support for 
a plan is so important as we look to make decisions about how to 
allocate our limited resources. 
 
 



   

  4 

Motion from committee:  The Strategic Planning Committee 
recommends the Board of Library Trustees supports library staff’s 
exploration and advancement of Recommended Major Initiatives: 
2017-2018 as outlined.  
 
 
 

 



Recommended Major Initiatives: 2017-2018 
 

Significant Long-term, Resource-intensive Projects 

1. Expand and deepen Literacy/ESL/Citizenship/Immigrant Services program 
We do not currently have a comprehensive strategy for our ESL services and how they 
relate to the rest of the library service and a broader need for service targeted to recent 
immigrants and those seeking citizenship.  Significant internal impact:  marketing 
resources, staff, space, budget. 
 

2. Create a makerspace with a unique identity (e.g. Boombox, Bubbler, etc.) 
This would have been incorporated into a branch location.  Significant internal impact:  
marketing resources, staff, space, budget. 
 

3. Create a defined space for tweens 
We are making headway with this audience, but the lack of a specific space for this 
group that is not old enough for the Hub but too old to be excited by Kids’ World is a 
major hurdle.  Significant internal impact:  marketing resources, staff, space, budget. 
 

“Medium” Projects 

4. Create a “library of things” to circulate (tools, gardening supplies, cooking supplies, 
crafting supplies, etc.) 
A key component of this initiative would be taking community input—particularly from 
underserved audiences—to inform what items to include.  Significant internal impact: 
budget. 
 

5. Expanded focus on residents who live in multifamily complexes 
This could include working directly with apartment complexes to provide services to 
residents, holding programming there, and/or do targeted marketing and promotion.  
Significant internal impact: staff and budget. 
 

6. Explore and, if feasible, implement the elimination of overdue charges 
Because library overdue charges are negligible, they provide little incentive for most 
people to return their items on time, and disproportionately impact those individuals 
who are least in a position to pay them.  This creates a barrier to service for those we 
are most trying to reach.  Many libraries nationally, and several locally, have eliminated 
overdue charges.  Please see the attached article from the most recent Library Journal.  
Significant internal impact: budget. 



 
 

7. Offer passport service 
The post office is currently the only place in Arlington Heights to obtain a passport, and 
scheduling is difficult and inconvenient.  We often receive inquiries from the public as to 
why we do not offer a passport service.  Many libraries have started offering this service 
and reported that in addition to the benefit to the public, it has become a solid revenue 
stream.  Significant internal impact: staff. 
 

8. Become a Family Place library 
The Family Place Libraries initiative promotes a national model for transforming public 
libraries into welcoming, developmentally appropriate early learning environments for 
very young children, their parents and caregivers.  Libraries interested in becoming 
Family Place libraries are required to send a librarian and an administrator to a three-
day training institute and to participate in seven hours of online training.  Within 18 
months, the library is expected to implement the program to the satisfaction of a 
member of their national staff who will visit the library.  Additional information is 
attached.  Significant internal impact: budget. 
 

9. Pilot and expand user driven and designed programs to lean on the community for 
content and tie into community passions and skills 
This fundamental shift in how we create programming—by programming with the 
community and not for them—is a key to increased connection and impact.  More user 
driven programs will strengthen relationships of residents with the library and with each 
other, and can even assist us in broadening the scope of our work toward Inspiring 
Understanding. Significant internal impact: marketing resources and staff. 
 

10. Begin an Artist in Residence series 
Inviting working artists to collaborate with AHML “in residency” will allow us to create 
custom, hands-on program content that connects many ages and audiences through 
similar experiences and inspires creativity.  It is also a great opportunity to affirm our 
commitment to the arts by telling the library’s story as it relates to each different artist 
and experience presented.  Significant internal impact: marketing resources and staff. 
 

11. Increase bookmobile service 
In particular, we would focus on using the bookmobile for programs and events in the 
community and adding regular routes on weekends.  This would require adding staff, 
particularly those with commercial driver’s licenses.  Significant internal impact: staff. 
 

12. Signage in other languages 
We would need to determine which signs and which languages.  Significant internal 



impact: budget. 
 

13. Focus on relationship with Latino community 
Would focus outreach efforts on this underserved and growing community.  Significant 
internal impact: staff and budget. 

 

Short-term Projects 

14. Maximize social media presence 
Could include expanding to more sites and posting more regularly to drive program 
interest and tell the library’s story. Significant internal impact: staff. 
 

15. Create a special needs collection 
We have applied for a $10,000 grant to begin this collection. Significant internal impact: 
budget. 
 

16. Increase storytimes at AHML and off site on weekends and evenings 
Could involve an increase in staff hours.  Significant internal impact: staff and budget. 
 

17. Library card signup initiatives  
Currently, we do not have any organized library card sign up initiatives during the year.  
Significant internal impact: marketing resources, staff, and budget. 
 

18. Increase copy to hold ratio for A/V items 
We have been slowly working toward this, but recommend doing it fully. Significant 
internal impact: budget. 
 

19. Evaluate world languages collection and explore expanding languages/types of 
material 
Could involve new sources from which to purchase material, new furniture, etc.  
Significant internal impact: space and budget. 
 

20. Develop a process for customer curated adult picks 
We recently began offering a similar service for youth material. Significant internal 
impact: little. 
 

21. More after-hours events 
There are many types of events that are best presented after hours on weekends.  
Significant internal impact: staff. 
 



22. Promotional materials in other languages 
Would need to identify the materials and the languages.  Significant internal impact: 
staff and budget. 
 

23. Fine forgiveness  
This would start everyone with a “clean slate” and would also be a first step in a 
program to eliminate overdue charges.  Significant internal impact: budget. 

 
 



 

 

Executive Director’s Report 
May 2017 

 
Facilities and Operations  
 
Circulation News 
 

• In April 2017, our total circulation was 169,891, which was a 9.3% decrease from 
April 2016.  Year to date circulation is down 3.6%.    
 

• Our self-check stations were used to check out 65.8 % of all items in the main 
library, which was a 2.6% increase over April of 2016.  
 

• Kids and Adult video game circulation was down 23% and 14.7% respectively from 
last April. We will continue to monitor if this is a trend, which could be due to the 
increased popularity of mobile and online gaming. 
 

New Digital Offerings 
We are among the first public libraries nationwide (and the first in the area) to offer 
Kanopy—an on-demand video streaming service that offers primarily educational films and 
documentaries, as well as a few specialty collections like the Criterion Collection.   
 
We have also added an Acorn TV subscription to our Rokus.  Acorn is a British TV streaming 
app offering shows like Doc Martin, Murdoch Mysteries, and Poirot. 
 
Holds Ratios 
In response to last fall’s customer satisfaction survey, we changed the DVD and Blu-ray 
holds-to-copy ratios to 6-to-1 (previously, the ratio was 8-to-1). This means that customers 
in the hold queue will get a copy of a popular movie more quickly. We will continue to 
adjust to balance customer needs and budget constraints, keeping in line with industry best 
practices. 
 
AARP Tax Appointments for Seniors 
In April, we concluded AARP tax appointments for 2017. We assisted 320 customers, 31% 
more customers than in 2016.  

 
“As a taxpayer I am pleased that the library offers this service.  The AHML staff was 
accommodating and organized.  The AARP volunteers were hardworking and explained 
everything so well.  I am so thankful. Please continue this service next year.” 



 

 

Bike Locks 
We made bike locks available for checkout earlier this month. Last summer, a number of 
customers had asked if we offered these, so we are now prepared to say ‘Yes, we do!’  Two 
locks were checked out during the first week.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
Grants and Development 
 
Public Sector Energy Efficiency Rebate 
Because of the installation of our three new high efficiency boilers, we were awarded a 
rebate of $60,375 from the Illinois Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity 
Office of Energy & Recycling as part of its Public Sector Energy Efficiency program.  
 
Best Buy Digital Literacy Grant 
It was determined that the library does not qualify for a $10,000 Best Buy Digital Literacy 
Grant. Grant proposals we had been discussing included working with Miner School to 
deliver targeted programming to students with disabilities or robotics fabrication or digital 
media production with ELL students in District 214. Though the library does not qualify on 
its own, we will explore applying as part of a partnership if the grant is offered in 2018. 
 
Vernon Library Grant for English Proficiency 
We are researching if the library’s tax exempt status is acceptable to apply for a Vernon 
Library Grant of up to $5,000 for programs that help new immigrants achieve English 
literacy and proficiency. 
 
New Tool for Researching Grants 
In April, we subscribed to a database called Pivot, a major resource for researching grants 



 

 

and funding opportunities.  Pivot’s licensing permits access to the public, so a link has been 
added to the library’s research/database page.  Customers can use Pivot to research grant 
sources for organizations, small businesses and individuals. AHML staff (those with 
ahml.info email addresses) have the added benefit of being able to create a profile to keep 
track of potential funding sources, etc. 
 
Illinois Library Association Awards 
The deadline for Illinois Library Association awards nominations has been extended. At least 
one nomination for an AHML staff member has been submitted. 
 
Inspiring Understanding 
 
Work relating to Inspiring Understanding in April: 
 

• Summer newsletter column - My summer newsletter column revisits the Inspiring 
Understanding theme with the public, tying in concepts of 2017 Summer Reading 
theme, “Build a Better World” 
 

• Inspiring Understanding web page to launch -- A static page affirming our 
commitment to inclusion, diversity, and Inspiring Understanding will launch May 22, 
ahead of summer newsletters arriving in homes and businesses. 
 

• Increased focus on Spanish-speaking families:  
 

o Two outreach visits at Forest View Educational Center  
o Participation in District 214’s Bilingual Parent Night 
o Week of the Young Child Community Expo, where staff engaged 50 

customers in Spanish 
o Spanish language library tour for teens being served by Heartland 

Alliance 
o We are reallocating hours from a vacant position toward a Specialty Info 

Services Advisor (Bilingual – English/Spanish).  
 

• Staff learning 
 

o A group of managers and supervisors have begun exploring Cultural 
Intelligence (CQ) through a series of Urban Library Council webinars. 
 

o Key program staff are participating in ALA’s Library’s Transforming 
Communities initiative, learning the tools for effective dialogue-based 



 

 

programming through webinars. This will culminate in a pre-conference at 
ALA Annual Conference in June and be developed into a training for all 
program staff. 
 

• Cultural programming -  Book Fiesta celebrated children and books on El Día de Los 
Niños/El Día de Los Libros (Children’s Day/Book Day) 
 

Programs 
 
Peter Brown Author Visit  
During his four-day trip to Arlington Heights, award-winning author and illustrator Peter 
Brown presented to 3,720 students at eleven schools, comprising our furthest author reach 
into schools. District 25 enthusiastically promoted Peter’s visit on social media, and District 
59, District 21 and two private schools - St. James and Our Lady of the Wayside - were 
grateful to participate. Peter also reached an eager audience of 228 in the library’s 
Hendrickson Room, and signed hundreds of books during his visit. When asked about the 
value of author visits, we learned: 
 
From our school librarian partners: 
 
“There is an unmeasurable amount of value that comes with an author visit. We plan and 
prep for months with students before hand. They get excited, invested in reading the books, 
and truly enjoy the time they get with someone "famous" that they KNOW through his or 
her books.” 
 
 “[Author visits] bring authenticity to much of what we teach - the process of creating, 
writing, editing, etc. It puts a face to a name and brings the books alive for the students. The 
stories author's tell always resonate.” 
 
From families attending the library event: 
 
“My son and I are huge Peter Brown fans!!  It was an excellent evening.  We loved his 
connections to his early childhood art and how this influenced him becoming a children's 
book author/illustrator.  It meant a lot to my son!!! Thank you very much!!!” 
 
“Excellent presentation! I loved the visuals, sound effects and insight into the books. Great 
variety of presentation techniques as well: reading a book, showing how to draw the robot, 
and background behind each book with visuals. It was very engaging!” 
 



 

 

Following Peter’s visit, the library hosted a Tween discussion of his first chapter book, The 
Wild Robot. The group had a great time discussing, making perler bead robots, snacking and 
drinking a special robot snack.” 
 

 
 
Sew a Bunny 
Once again, hand-sewing for tweens was a success. Twenty tweens learned knot-tying 
basics as well as how to whipstitch, then made colorful felt Peep bunnies.  
  
LEGO Tower Building - More than 60 attended this STEM building event, challenging them 
not only to build a tower, but to develop strategies to prevent it from falling down. A testing 
station was developed to see if each building could withstand an earthquake. Staff helped 
kids test and then measure their building. Participants could improve their structure if it 
didn’t hold up after the shaking, encouraging critical thinking and problem solving, all while 
having fun with Legos. 
 
Eth-Noh-Tec  
Our Saturday Evening Family programming series presented Eth-Noh-Tec, an award-winning 
mixture of music and storytelling. The mythological stories and folktales performed are 
based in Pan-Asian mythology and their message of inclusion and acceptance for all 
engaged all ages in attendance.  
 
Creative Aging Programs 
We held Art with Alayne in April. The program was developed with the goal of providing 
older adults, with no prior art experience, the opportunity to engage in creative activities.  



 

 

In our initial class of 20 students, 15 students responded to our survey and 14 surveyed said 
they learned a new skill they would use in the future. 
 
“One of the best programs I have attended at AHML in the 24 years I have been coming.” 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Book Fiesta 
This multicultural family program celebrated children and books on El Día de Los Niños/El 
Día de Los Libros (Children’s Day/Book Day). 263 attendees enjoyed sampling cookies from 
around the world, hearing bilingual stories in Spanish, Polish, Greek, German, and Korean, 
and engaging in games and art activities celebrating books and a variety of cultures. One 
customer commented that she really appreciates the library offering children’s 



 

 

programming in other languages and creating opportunities to celebrate and learn about 
other cultures and experiences. 
 
National Poetry Month Highlights: 
 

Color Poems 
Nine K-1st graders celebrated National Poetry Month with poetry games and a lesson 
in color poems - accordion style books of poetry. 
 
Poetry and Pie 
2nd and 3rd graders gathered to read poems by Shel Silverstein and Jack Prelutsky, 
make acrostic poems, decorate their creations, and enjoy cherry pie. Participants 
brought a great combination of literacy skills and creativity resulting in entertaining 
poems. 
 
Open Mic Night: Poetry Edition 
The epitome of an intergenerational experience, participants at 
April’s Open Mic Night ranged in age from 4 to 92, and 
everybody contributed. Published poet and artist, Anna 
Blankenberger, served as emcee, enthusiastically promoting the 
value of poetry. Some participants recited personal, hand-
written poems while others opted to perform poems from the 
books on display.  

 
Sound Opinions on Bob Dylan  
Jim DeRogatis and Greg Kot, hosts of nationally broadcast Sound Opinions, returned 
to Metropolis Performing Arts Center for another successful music event. 274 
attendees arrived eager to spend an evening exploring iconic Bob Dylan as 
songwriter and poet. The topic and hosts attracted a broad range of age groups, and 
the questions asked by the audience were thoughtful, engaging and challenging - all 
were excited and thanked us for bringing such high caliber programming. 
 
“Didn't realize we had such great presenters local to Chicago. Hope you can do more 
of these!” 
 
“A four-star effort by the staff of the AHML; on-site staff was uniformly tremendous; 
utilization of the Metropolis definitely adds topspin to AHML initiatives like that and 
gives the tax-paying residents of Arl Hgts a sense of proper value for our dollars.” 
“Keep doing it. I love living in a town that offers so much. I love learning. Thank you!” 
 
 



 

 

Breakbeat Poets with Kevin Coval 
Intended to be a performance from his book Breakbeat Poets, hip-hop poet , author, 
and founder of Louder Than a Bomb, Kevin Coval improvised to create a more 
intimate workshop. In this setting, he invited all participants to introduce 
themselves, facilitated a discussion about hip-hop and poetry, and led a writing 
exercise in which attendees wrote an ode - then every participant shared theirs 
without hesitation. Customers who arrived with little knowledge of hip-hop left and 
empowered by its positive culture. Daily Herald’s Eileen O. Daday participated in 
much of the workshop, resulting in a thoughtful story in the Daily Herald.  
 
Days later, Kevin appeared on The Daily Show with Trevor Noah, reinforcing this as 
an excellent example of the innovative programming we are aiming for as a library 
and community space.  
 

 
 
Verse Journalism Workshop   
This workshop delivered by SAIC Writing faculty, Quraysh Ali Lansana, focused on 
poetry technique created by Pulitzer Prize winner Gwendolyn Brooks. The 11 
participants (one teen) were at first hesitant to participate, but all were engaged and 
participatory by program end. The workshop touched on topics of racism, gun 
violence, and media bias and guided participants through a process for “reporting” 
the news through a poem, including using a variety of perspectives. A powerful 
video exploring racism and media bias got participants writing and talking. Several 



 

 

stayed afterward to chat with the instructor, and gave positive feedback.  
 

 
 
“Great to learn something new. I am going to pass along his info to the high school. I 
think it would be a great program for District 214.” 
 

Earth Week highlights: 
 
Make Your Own Black Gold 
Customers enjoyed learning how to turn kitchen waste into life-giving compost. Lynn 
Bement, the Compost Queen, was able to simplify the complex process for 
attendees. Customers found her engaging presentation style encouraging and highly 
informative. 
 
“Learned a lot about environmental issues that we all can help with.” 
 
The Buzz About Beekeeping!  
Thirty-six people attended an engaging informational program with local beekeeper 
Hans Burkert.  Audience interest was demonstrated during a Q&A session that lasted 
40 minutes. Attendees also enjoyed a honey tasting and stayed to talk to one 
another for a long time - a sign of a great experience. 
 
Create a Crafty Clutch 
Twenty-six crafters gathered to upcycle magazines into useful clutch bags. In 
addition to a sense of environmentally friendly accomplishment, participants 
enjoyed immersing themselves in conversation with one another - some exchanging 
information so they can attend future programs together. Though targeted to teens 



 

 

and adults, several children participated, working with their parent to craft a clutch 
together. All requested more craft projects. 
 
“Please have more adult craft programs on Saturdays and Sundays in the afternoon”  
 
“I greatly appreciate the fact that I could participate with my 8 year old daughter - it 
was fun mother/daughter activity.” 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

In the Community 
 
Oculus Demonstrations at High Schools 
We demoed Oculus at Rolling Meadows High School, Buffalo Grove High School, and John 
Hersey High School this month. Students were able to explore the Oculus, learn about how 
it works, and learn how they can use it in the library. 
 
Harper College Career Expo 
We attended the Harper College’s Career Expo earlier this month where we demoed various 
library tech, including some of our robots. 
 
Arlington Heights Chamber of Commerce Business Builder Event 
We made connections at the Business Builder Chamber of Commerce event on April 26. 
These networking and informational meetings give businesses in Arlington Heights the 
opportunity to learn more about the business landscape, problem solve, conduct referrals 
and more. 
 
Earth Day Fair at Olive Mary Stitt School 
We delivered a drop-in outreach program at the Earth Day Fair at Olive Mary Stitt School. 
120 people visited our station where a scientist talked with students and their parents via 
Skype about the science of composting.  Students also received a composting kit with a live 
worm. 
 

    
 
 
 



Apr 2017 Apr 2016
% change 

from last Apr

Jan 2017-      

Apr 2017

Jan 2016-       

Apr 2016

% change 

from last YTD

Total circulation 169,891 187,227 -9% 726,516 753,975 -4%

Adult circulation 101,080 113,091 -11% 431,998 459,202 -6%

Teen circulation 2,334 2,414 -3% 8,817 9,159 -4%

Children circulation 66,477 71,722 -7% 285,701 285,614 0%

Print book circulation 86,100 92,929 -7% 356,186 369,879 -4%

Audiovisual circulation 60,899 68,600 -11% 259,487 278,648 -7%

Downloadables circulation 14,787 16,322 -9% 75,892 68,927 10%
Self-check as % of main floor circ 66% 63% 3% 65% 63% 2%

Circulation to reciprocal borrowers 11,114 8,867 25% 45,547 33,755 35%

ILLs borrowed for our customers 412 500 -18% 1,600 1,977 -19%

ILLS lent to other libraries 617 787 -22% 2,759 3,226 -14%

Resident cards issued 329 327 1% 1,437 1,421 1%

Reciprocal cards registered 178 223 -20% 808 902 -10%

Reference questions 15,614 16,098 -3% 64,728 63,610 2%

Number of Programs 274 261 5% 1,030 1,018 1%

Program attendance 13,480 7,917 70% 47,740 34,706 38%

First-time attendees at programs 197 301 -35% 1,126 1,144 -2%
% of target audience attending 64% 61% 3% 58% 66% -8%
% of progs meeting target audience # 80% 98% -18% 85% 84% 1%

Public computer use 10,742 11,072 -3% 43,609 41,279 6%

Website visits 103,984 94,423 10% 431,110 425,129 1%

In-person visitors 82,499 87,684 -6% 357,874 351,426 2%
Marketplace - % of adult coll / of circ 9% / 35% 9% / 34% 0% / 1% 9% / 35% 8% /34 % 1% / 1%
Kids' Mktplace - % of KW coll / of circ 5% / 17% 5% / 15% 0% / 2% 5% / %16 5% / 15% 0% / 1%

Volunteer hours 2,345 2,538 -8% 9,275 9,632 -4%

AHML - DASHBOARD - APRIL 2017



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 


	May 2017 Board Agenda
	Item 1 041817 Board Meeting Minutes
	Item 2 Financial Reported ended April 30 2017
	Item 3 Check Register Dated April 30 2017
	Check Register Summary Action Item 3 May 2017 meeting
	cr body
	Special Funds Reimbursement 5-9-2017
	American Express Summary 5-9-2017
	MasterCard Summary 5-9-2017

	Item 4 Library Strategies Proposal for Board Development Consulting
	Board Development Memo
	Item 6 Board Development Consulting
	Board Development
	Arlington Heights Proposal


	Item 5 2017 Budget Amendment
	Budget Amendment
	MAY 16 2017 Amendment unsigned

	Item 6 Public Computer HVAC Modifications
	HVAC modifications memo
	HVAC modifications attachment
	ME-1
	ME-2
	ME-3


	Item 7 Parking Improvements Project
	Item 8 Major Initiatives 2017 2018
	plan memo
	Strat plan committee document

	May 2017 Directors Report
	May 2017 Dashboard
	Financial Dashboard May 16 2017 Board Meeting
	Apr-2017
	Dashboard Charts May 2017




